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NOTICE

1 Thus Form for annual report should be filled out in inplicate and two copies
returned to the Interstate Commerce Commssion. Bureaw of accounis,
Weshington, D.C 20423, by March 31 of the year following that for which the report
1s made. One copy shouid be retained in respondent's files. Attention is specially
directed to the following prowisions of Part 1 of the Interstate Commerce Act

(49) U.S.C. 11145, Reports by carriers, lessors, and associations

(2) The Intersiate Commerce Commussion may require—

(1) camers. brokers. lessors, and associations, or classes of theh as the Commission
may prescnbe. 10 file annual, penodic, and special reports with the Commussion containing
answers to questions asked by 1, and

(2) a person furnishing cars or protective services agamst heat or cold 10 e rail or express
carrier providing transportation subject to this subtitle. to file reports with the Commission
containmg answers to queshons about those cars of services.

(®X1) An annual report shall contain an account, 1n as much detail as the Commission
may require, of the affaurs of the camer, broker, lessor, or associstion for the 12-month
mmmuammamumm.m.mnmmh
Mbynmumu.nm.unhnaumanbyaWh
one of them, the person making the report may elect to make 1t for the 13-month penod
m;ywuuﬁmn\hchudmdhln1aysdmah&ymulh
books of the person making the report are kept by that person on the bass of that accounting

year

(2) Anannual report shall be filed with the Commusaion by the end of the 3rd month after
uuummmmnmhmmmmuuum
date o changes the penod covered by the report The annual report and, if the Commiston
requires. any other report mads under this section, shall be made under cath.

(c) The Commission shall streamline and sumplify, to the maximum extent practicable,
the reporting requirements applicable under thus subchapter to motor common carviers of
property with respect to transportation provided under certificates to which the provisions
of section 10922(bX4)E) of this title apply and to motor contract carriers of propesty with
respect to trantportation provided under peenuts to whuch the provisions of section
" 10923(b)3) of this title spply. Pub L. 95-473, Oct. 17, 1978, 92 Stat. 1427; Pub. L.
96-296. § S(b), July 1, 1980. 94 Stat. 796.

49)U.S.C. 11901. () A person required to make a report 10 the Commission, snswer 8
question, or make, prepare, or preserve a record under this subtitle concemung transporta-
tion subject to the junsdicton of the Commission under subchupeer II of chapeer 103 of this
title, or an officer, agent, or employee of that person that (1) does not make the report, (2)
does not specifically, compietely, and truthfully answer the question, (3) does not make,
prepare, or preserve the record in the form and menner prescribod by the Commitsion, or
(4) does not comply with section 10921 of ths title, is hable to the United States
Government for a civil penalty of not more than $500 for each violation and for not more
than $250 for each additional day the violation continues. Afier the dase of enactment of this
semtence, 0 penalties shall be imposed under this subsection for & violstion relating to the
transportanon of household goods. Any such penalties that ware imposed prior to such date
of ensctment shall be collected ouly in sccordance with the provisions of subsection () of

The term “camer” means a common carrier subject to thus past, and includes a receiver or
trustee of such camer, and the term “lessor” means & person owning a railroad, a water hine,
oz a pipe line, leased to and operated by a common casvier subject 1o this part, and includes o
feoceiver or trustoe of such lessor,® * *

The respondent is further required to sead to the Bureau of Accounts unmediately upoa
Pprepanstion, two copies of 1ts latest annual report to stockholders. Ses achedule B, page 2.

2 The instroctions i this Form should be carefully observed, snd sack question should
be answered fully and accurasely, whether it has been answered is s previcus annual report
or not. Except in cases where they are specificaily authorized, cancellstions, arbitrary
check marks, and the like should not be uoed cither as pertial or 83 entire answers o
inquiries If any inquiry, based on a preceding iaquiry in the prezent report fonmn is, becauss

of the answer rendered to such preceding inquiry. inapplicabls to the persca or corporation
1 whosa behalf the report 13 made, such notstion as “Not applicadble; 500 page
s+ SChOGRIE (OF line) oumber " should be used in angwet
thereto, giving precise reference 1o the portion of the report showing the facts which make
the inquiry napplicable. Where the word “none” truly &nd completaly states that fact, it
should be given as the answer to any particular inquiry or any pasticular portion of an
inquiry. Where dates are called for, the month and day should be stated as well as the year
Customary abbrevistions may be used 1n stating dates.

3 Every annual report should, in all particulars, be compias in itself, snd references to
the retums of former years should not be made to take the piace of required entries except s
herein otherwise specifically directed or authonzed.

4. If 1t be nocessary or desirable to sert additional statements, typewritten or other, in 8
report, they should be legibly made on durable paper and, wherever practicable. on sheets
not larger than a page of the Form. Inserted sheets shouid de securely anached, preferably”
at the inner margin; anachment by pins or clips is insafficiens.

S. All entnes should be made 1n s permanent black ink. Those of a contrary character
should be indicated in perenthesis .

6. Money items, except averages, throughout the anaual report form should de shown m
thousands of dollars adjusted to accord with footngs. Totals for amounts reported in
subsidiary accounts included in supposting schedules must be in agreement with reisted
primary sccounts. For purposes of rounding, amounts of $500 But less than $1,000 should
e raised to the nearest thousand dollars, and amounts of less than $500 should be lowered.

7 Railrond corporations, manly distingushed as cperating companies and lessor
companies, ase for the purpose of report to the Interstate Commerce Commission divided
into classes An operating company 15 one whose officers direct the business of transport-
ation and whose books contain operating as well as financial sccounts; s lezsor company.
the propesty of which being leased to and operated by another compeny, is one thet
maintaing & separate Jogal existence and keeps financial but aot opersting accounts.

Opersting compames are broadly clsssified, with respect to their operating reveacs,
occording to the following general definitions:

Class | compames are those having annual operating revenues of $50,000,000 or more
For this class, Anaual Report Form R-1 13 provided.

Class 11 companies are those having annual operatmg revenues loss than $50,000,000 but
in excess of $10,000,000.

Class (I contpanses are those having sanual opersting revennes of $10,000,000 or less.
All switching and terminal compames will be designated class [} railroads.

8. Except where the context clearly indicates some other meaning, the following tenns
when used i this Form have the meanings stated below:

Commission means the Intersiate Commerce Commission. Respondent means the
person or corporasion s whoss behalf ithe report 13 made. Yeas means the year ended
December 31 for which the report is made: The Closs of the Year means the close of
business on December 31 of the year for which the report is made; o, in case the report is
made for a shorter period than one yesr, 1t means the close of the period covered by the
report The Beginning of the Year means the beginning of business on January | of the yeor
for which the repors is made; ot in case the veport is made for & thorter period then one yoar,
it means the beginning of the period covered by the repors. The Preceding Yoar mesns the
year ended Decembar 31 of the year next preceding the year for which the repors is mads.
The Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies meatss she system of acconsits in
Pars 1201 of Tisie 49, Code of Federal Reguiations, as amended.

For Index, See back of book
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Name, official title, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence with the Commission
regarding this report:

(Name) J.R. Yastrzemski (Title) Comptroller
(Telephone number) 904 829-3421

(Area code) (Telephone number)
(Office address) One Malaga St., St. Augustine, FL 32085-1048

(Street and number, city, State, and ZIP code)
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SPECIAL NOTICE

Docket No 18559 Railroad Classification Index. served January 20. 198]. modified the reporting requirements for class. I1. 1l and ail Switching and
terminal compames These camers will noufy the Commussion only if the caiculation resuits in a different revenue level then its current classification.

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured for processing by the Commission

1t 1s esumated that an average of 300 burden hours per response are required (0 compiete this collecuon of nformation. This estimate includes time for
reviewing instructions, searching existng data sources. gathenng and mamtaning the dats needed, and completing and reviewng the collection of informa-
tion. Comments concerming the accuracy of thus burden esimate or suggestions for reducing this burden shouid be directed to the Section of Administrative
Services, Interstate Commerce Commussion and the Office of Information and Regulatory Affaurs, Office of Management and Budget.




Road Imtiaslsz FEC
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A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

1. The respondent, at its option, may omut pages from tus report provaded there is nothung to report or the schedules are not applicable.
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicata the schedule number and title 1n the space provaded below.
3. If 00 schedules were onunied indicate “NONE.”

Pags

Schedule No.

Tide

9~-14

200

Comparative Statement of Financial Position -
Explanatory Notes. (These pages were left out
because they are blank).

Rulroad Annusl Repost R-1
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Road Initials. FEC Year I99_0._

8. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Answen {0 the uestions asked should be made in tull. withuut reference 1o duta returned on the curresponding page of previous reports. In case any changes
ot the nature reterred to under inquary 4 on this page have taken place dunng the year covered by this report. they hould be explained in fuil detail.

I Give in full the exact nume of the respondent. Use the words “The * and “Cumpany * unly when they are pans of the corporate name. Be careful to
distinguish between rasiroud and ratiwav The corpurate name shuuid be given unitormiy throughout the report. notabiy on the cover, on the title page. and in the
“Venficauon ™ If the report 1s made by receivers. trustees, 4 commitice of bundholders. or individuais otherwise in pussession of the property, state names and
facts with precision. If the report is for 4 consvlidated group. pursuant to Special Pesmission trom the Commission. Accounting and Valuation Board. indicate
such fact on line | below and list the consolidated group on page 4

2. Ifincorporated under a special charter. give date of passage of the act; if under a general law. give date of filing ceruficate of orgamzanons; if a reorgamzation
has been etfected. give date of reorgamzanon. f a recaversiup or other wust, give aiso date which such recavershup or other possession began. If a partnerstup, give
date of formauon and also names i full of present partners.

3. Mtate the occasion for the reorgamization. whether by reason of foreciosure of monigage or utherwise, according to the fact. Give date of organization of
onginal corporation and refer to laws under which urgamized.

I. Exact name of common camer making this report — FLlorida East Coast Railway Company

2. Daee of incorporancn M3y 28, 1892
3. Under laws of what Government, Siate.. or-Terntory orgamized? [f more than one. name all. If 1n bankruptcy. give court of junsdiction and daces
of beginmng of recesvership or trusteeship unrd of appountment of receivers or trustees
F] ida East C t Rail C . i i tl 1
corporation laws of the State of Florida and was reorganized as of
2 origi harter,

4 If the respondent was rcorgamzed dunng the yesr, invoived in a consolidation or merger. or conducted its business under a different name, give
full particulars
NONE

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS

S. The respondent 1s required 10 send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation. Iwo copies of its latest annual report to stock-
holders.

Check appropnate box:
X Two copies are attached to this report.

O Two coptes will be submrted
(date)

3 No annuaj report to stockhoiders s prepared.

Raiiroad Annuai Report R-{
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS

1 Swme the par value of each share of siock Comman, s_L..Q.Q._. per shure, (irst preferred. »
per share. de stock. . per share
2 Siate whether or not each share of stock has the night 10 one volte. if nol. give full perticulars In foomole_ﬁ
3 Are voung nghts porporuonal 10 holdings ’ es If_not. state in a foolnote Ihe relat:on between holdings and corresponding voting nghts
4 Are voung nghis sltached 10 sny secunties other than stock ’ if so. name tn a {ootnote each security, other than stock 10 which voung nghts are
tisched (as of the ciose of the year). and siate in detasl (he reistion between hoidings and corresponding voting nights, staling whether voting nghts are aciual or contingent; mdr
if contingent. showing the conungency
S Has any cﬂu or issue of secunties sny special pnivileges in the election of direciors, trusices. or managers. or in the deterrmination of corporate acuon by any method”
o If s0. descnbe fully in s footnote each such class or 1ssue snd give 8 succInct siatement showng clearly the charscter and extent of such

per share, second preferred,

fpnviieges.
6. Give the “1;“ the lates! closing of the flou bngk prior to the actual filing of 1hus report. and staie the purpose of such closing
Stock books not closed.

H"'I'-Sule mel %66“ power of all secunty hoiders of the respondent at '1’33'6 of such ciosing, if within pne yesr of the date of such filing; if not, siate as of the close of the

voues, a3 of_D€Cember 31,

{Date)

8 State the 1otal number of swockholders of record. ss of the date shown 1n answer to inguary No. 7. One stockholders.

9. Give the names of the thirty secunty holders of the respondent who. at the date of the latest closing of the s1ock book or compiation of List of stackhoiders of the respondent
(if wathin | year prior to the sctual filing of this report) . had the heghest voling powers in the respondent, showing for each his address, the number of voies which he wouid have
a ngh to cast on thai date had a mesting then besn in order, and the classificauon of the number of votes 10 which he was entitied, wiuch respect to secursties heid by him,
secunues being classified as common stock, second prefarred stock, (irst preferred stock, and other securities, stating in a footnoie the names of such osher secunities (if
y) If any such holder heid m trust. give (in a foowsots) the peruculars of the trusi. In the case of voung trust agresments, give as supplemental informauon the names and

of the thirty largest hoiders of the voling trust coruificates and the smount of their individual holdings. {f rhe srock book mmduwmhvmmmH

werAun Sch year. show Such thrity securily hoiders as of the ciose of the year.
Number of votss NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIFIED WITH
o which RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON
smearizy holder WHICH BASED
Lins was entstiod Line
Ne. Name of sscursty hoider Addrems of secunty holder Steck No
PREFERRED
Common Second First
(1) (0] © (1] ) n
1 |Florida East | One Malaga St} 1,000 1,000 1
2 {Coast St. Augustine 2
3 JIndustries, FL. 32085-1048 )
4 {Inc. 4
[ s
[] 6
7 7
3 ]
9 9
10 10
11 11
1 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
2 1]
2 2 |
pi] ) A I
24 24
28 i
26 6
7 n !
28 28
29 N
30 30 |I

Raulroad Annual Repont R-1



Road Imuals: FEC Year 19_90_

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS ~ Coatinued

10. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meenng for the ciecuon of directors of the respondent. 1, 000

votes cast.
1. Give the date of such meeung. May 15, 1991

2. Give the place of such meeung. ___ot. Augustine, Florida

NOTES AND REMARKS

Rauiroad Annual Report R-1



Roed lninais: FEC

Year 19...92

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS
(Dallars in Thousands)
Line} Cross Account Title Balance at close | Balancs at begin- jLine
No. {Check of year ning of year  |No.
(a) (b) (c)
! 701 Cash Correas Asses 1 14,105 |,
2 702 Temporary Cash [nvestments 15,634 2
3 703 Special Deposus 3
Accounts Receivable
4 704 - Losen and Notes 65 39 4
3 708 ~ Imeriine and Other Balsnces 6,829 5,494 ]
6 706 - Customers 10,039 10,544 6
7 107 = Other 1,665 3,242 ?
8 709. 708 = Accrued Accounts Receivables 7,620 14,040 8
9 708.5 ~ Receivables from Affilimed Companies 95.323 67.119 9
10 709.5 ~ Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 10
1 710, 711, 714 Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits 866 681 i
12 712 Matsrials and Supplies 9,960 9,994 12
13 N3 Cither Current Assets (gé) 162 13
14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 32,3 141, 14
Other Assets
18 718, 716, N7 Spocial Punds -0~ 752 |1s
16 121, 721.5 Inveszments and Advances Affilisted Compames (Schadule 310 and 310A) 8,773 7,681 16
17 .73 Other investments and Advances 198 226 |17
18 724 Allowances for Net URtrealized Loss on Noacurrent 18
Marketable Equity Secunties-Cr.
19 732,738 Property Used in Other than Carrier Operation (iess Depreciation) 19
( §6,471 5,433 13,679
20 739, 741 Other Assots 1,030 1,256 2
21 743 Other Defesred Debits 362 113 21
2 744 Accuruiaced Deferred Income Tax Debits _ 1=
1] TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 15,796 23,707 12
) 71,72 Rowd (Schatuie 330 oo L-30Co. h&b | 264,997 1257,194 |
2 1, ™ Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39Col. h & b 168,635 [157,603 23
26 731, 732 Construction in Progress 3,625 1,721 |2
2 733, 739 Acaumulated Deprecisson sad Amornzation (Schedules 335, 342, 351 124,499) |n
28 Net Rosd and Equipenent 302,760 1292,01 2
»| - TOTAL ASSETS 450,890 }456,780 |*®
NOTES AND REMARKS

Raiiroad Annual Report R-1




Road Imuals: FEC

Year l9._9o

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION ~ LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY

(Dollars 1n Thousands)

NOTES AND REMARKS

Line { Cross Balance at close | Balance at begin- |Lune|
No. [Check Account Tide of year mng of yeasrl No.i
(a) () (c)
Current Liabihities
30 751 Loans and Notes Payable 30
31 752 Accounts Payabie; Intertine and Other Balances 31
2 753 Audited Accounts and Wages 2.068 1,395 2
33 754 Other Accounts Payable 3,704 33
34 755, 756 Interest and Dividends Payable 34
35 757 Payabies (0 Affiliated Companies 3,761 s
36 759 Accrued Accounts Payable 20,588 23,139 36
37 760, 761, 761.5, 762 | Taxes Accrued 4.974 4,170 37
38 763 Other Cusrent Liabilines 5,060 4,922 38
39 764 Equipment Obliganons and Other Long-Term Debt due Within One Year 39
10 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 32,690 41,091 140
Non-Cusrent Liabiliues
41 765, 767 Funded Debt Unmanured 41
a2 766 Equipmept Obligations 42
43 766.5 Capinlized Lefse Obliganons 43
44 768 Debt 1n Default a4
45 769 Accounts paysble; Affiliated Compames 35
46 770.1, 770.2 Unamortized Debt Prenuum v 46
47 781 Interest 1 Defauit 47
48 783 Deferred Revenues-Transfgrs from Government Authorities 48
49 786 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 108.082 105,041 49
50 TN, T72. 774, 715, | Other Long-Term Liabtlines and Deferred Credits
782, 784 907 1,659 50
51 TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 108,989 106,/00 s
Shareholders’ Equity
52 791, 792 Total Capenl Stock: (Schedule 230) (L 53&54) 52
53 Common Stock 1 1 53
54 Preferred Stock 54
55 Discount oa Capstal Stock 55
56 794, 795 Additonal Capual (Schedule 230) 58,046 58,046 56
Retaned Earmings:
57 797 Appropnased 5,850 5,850 §7
58 798 Unappropniated (Schedule 220) 245,314 245,092 58
59 798.1 Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketabie Equity Secunnes 59
60 798.5 Less Treasury Stock 0
61 Net Stockholders Equiry 309,211 308,989 61
[62] * TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 450,890 456,780 62

Raiiroad Annual Report R-1
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Roed ninsls:  FEC Yeur 1990

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES
(Dollars 1n Thousands)

The notes listed below are provided to disclose suppiementary information on matiers which have an importamt effect on the financial condition of the carmer.
The camner shall give the paruculars called for herein and where there 1s nothing to report, insert the word “none™. and 1n addition thereto shall enter 1n separate
notes with suitable particulars other matters involving matenal amounts of the character commonly disclosed 1n financial statements under generaily accepted
accounnng and reporting pnnciples, except as shown in other schedules. This includes statements explaiming (1) service interruption insurance policies and
indicating the amount of indemmity to which respondent will be eatitled for work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of addiional premium respondent
may be obligated to pay 1n the event such losses are sustained by other rariroads: (2) particulars concemning obligations for stock purchase options granted (o
officers and empioyees: and (3) what entnes have been made for net income or retained income restnicted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements.

| m— —

1. Amount (estimated. if necessary) of net income og retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures. and for sinking and other funds
pursuant to provisions of reorgamzation plans, mortgages. deeds of trust. or other contracts s o

2. Esumated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and availsble net operating loss
carryover on January | of the year foilowing that for which the report 1s made H =0~

3. (a) Expinnlhepmnedulemmn;mgfntpuumﬁmdnndmdmgmmemmuncmtmdpmservlcepensmncosu. indicatng whether or
not consistent with the pnor year N/A

(b) State amount, if any, represeaung the excess of the actuanally computed value of vested benefits over the towal of the pension fund
H

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded? Specify. Yes — No —_
{i) If funding 1s by insurance, give name of insunng company

If funding 1s by trust agreement. list trustee(s)
Date of trust agreement or latest amendment

If respondent 1s affiliated m any way with the tustee(s). explan affilianon:

(d) List affiliated compantes which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and descnibe basis for allocating charges under the agreement

(e) (1) ls any pare of the pension plan fund invested in stock or other secunties of the respondent or any of us affiliates? Specify.
Yes —— No —

If yes. sive number of the shares for each class of stock or other secunty-

(1i) Are votung nghts attached to any secunties heid by the pension plan? Specify. Yu_No_lryu.wmduammMVMu
voted?

4. State whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federai Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610).
Yes —_No X__

S. (a) The amount of empioyers contnbution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was $ -0-
(b) The amount of investrent tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting from contnbutions (o qualified empioyee stock ownersiup
phmfor!heculmyelrwus_."_o:___.

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the non-operating expense account.
s—Noge

Continued on following page




Road imuais: FEC Year 1920

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES

7 Give particulars with respect to conungent assets and liabilities at the close of the year, in accordance with Instruction 5-6 1n the Uniform System
of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondent.

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is matenal.

Examples of conungent habiliues are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or possible assessments

of addiuonal taxes and agreements or abligauons to repurchase secunties or property. Additional pages may be added if more space 1s needed. (Expiain
and/or reference to the following pages.)

NONE
{a) Changes 1n Valuaunon Accounts
8. Marketable Equity Secunues.
! Dr. (Cr) Dr. (Cr) t0
' Cost | Market 10 Income Stockhoiders Equity
]
{Current Yr.) i Current Portfolio H . N/A
asof / / Noncurrent Portfolio NONE i N/A [ $
(Previous Yr.) Current Portfolio ) ' N/A N/A
1
asof / / Noncurrent Portfoho ] ] N/A N/A

(b) At / / , gross unreshized gains and losses pertaning (0 marketabie equity securities were as follows:

Gains Losses

Current S S
Noncurrent

(c) A net unreaiized gmn (loss) of S,
The cost of securities sold was based on the

on the sale of marketable equity securnties was included 1n net income for
(method) cost of all the shares of each security held at ime of sale.

{year).

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses ansing after date of the financial statements but prior to the filing, applicable 1o
marketable equity securtuies owned at balance sheet date shail be disciosed below:

NOTE. / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year uniess specified as previous year.

Raiiroad Annuai Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concindod

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NONE

Railroad Asmsal Report R-1



Road Initials:

FEC

Year |9____90

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the requested information for the respondent pertasning to the
resalts of operauons for the year. '

2. Report total operaung expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any
dispantics 1 expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts

reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18.

3. List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on
the appropniate line No. 19 for Account No. 513. “Dividend Income.™ List
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropnate dividend line
No. 25 uader the *‘Income from Affilisted Companies'* subsection of this

4. All contra entnies hereunder shouid be indicated 1n parenthesis.

5. Cross-checks

Schedule 210

Line 15, column (b)

Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b)

Line 50, column (b)

Line 14, column (b)
Line 14, column (d)

Schedule 210
= Line 62, column (b)
= Line 63, column (b)
= Line 64, column (b)
Schedule 410
= Line 620, column (h)
= Line 620, column (f)

schedule. Line 14, column (¢) = Line 620, column «g)
Line 49, column (b)
Amount for Amount for Freight-related {Passenger-related
Line | Cross Item current year | preceding year revenue & revenue &  |Line
No. |Check expenses expenses No.
(a) (b) (c) d) (e)
ORDINARY ITEMS
OPERATING INCOME
Railway Operating Income
i (101) Freight 139,615 J140,050 }139,615 N/A i
2 (102) Passenger 2
3 (103) Passenger-Related 3
4 {104) Switching 251 225 251 4
5 (105} Water Transfers 5
6 (106) Demurrage 1,486 1,577 1,486 6
7 (110) Incidental 1,284 797 1,284 7
8 (121) Jowmnt Facility-Credit ]
9 (122) Joim Facility-Debit 9
1 501) Railw: 1t ues (Exclusive of transfers
L o Covermmen: Avbenticsimes 19 142,636 _|142,649 | 142,636 10
11 (502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Government
Authonities for current operations 11
12 (503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred
' _transfers from Government Authonties 12
13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 142,636 1142 .649 142,636 13
14 | * |(531) Railway operating expenses 121,336 113,722 121,336 14
1| * Net revenue from railway operations 21,300 28,927
OTHER INCOME
16 (506) Revenue from property used in other than camer operations 2,856 2,423
17 (510) Misceilaneous rent income 3,013 3,618
18 (512) Separately operated properties-Profit
19 (513) Dividend Income (cost method) -
20 (514) Interest Income 3,193 9,994 b 20
21 (516) Income from sinking and other funds 21
22 (517) Release of premiums on funded debt A K 22
23 (518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 23
24 (519) Miscellaneous income 15,874 15,870 = 24
Income from affiliated compames: 519 A .
25 a. Dividends (equity method) : i 25
26 b. Equity in undistributed earnings (Josses) 1,092 884 26
27 TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 26,028 32789 27
28 TOTAL INCOME (les 15, 27) 47,328 61,716 27
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME . .
29 (534) Expenses of property used in other than carrier operations 666 1,167 : ' »
30 (544) Miscellaneous taxes 300 631 ! 30
k)| (545) Separately operated properties-Loss 31
32 549) Maintenance of investment organization 32
33 (550) Income Transferred under contracts and agreements 33
34 (551) Miscellaneous income charges 146 5 34
s (553) Uncollectible accounts 3$
36 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS; (lines 29-35) 1,112 1,803 36
37 Income available for fixed charges| (lines 28, 36) 6,216 ) 1 3
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17

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS—Coutinued
(Dollars in Thousands)

(@)

Amount for
current year
(b)

Amount for
preceding year
(c)

38

FIXED CHARGES

(546) Interest on funded debt:
(a) Fixed interest not in defauit

38

39

__(b) Interest in defaunit

39

(547) Interest on unfunded debt

41

365

(548) Amortization of discount on funded deb

42

41

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41)

241

365

43

Income after fixed charges (lines 37, 42)

45,975

59,548

43

OTHER DEDUCTIONS
(546) Interest on funded debe:
(c) Contingent interess

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS
(555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit

43

Income (Loss) from continuing operaticas (before income taxes)

45,975

59,548

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES

(556) lncome taxes on ondinary income:
(a) Federal income taxes

10,588

16,807

(b) State income taxes

1,812

2,877

(c) Other income taxes

$57) Provision for deferred taxes

3,479

1.600

8ls)&|a

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50)

15,879

21,284

51

Income from continung operations (lines 46-51)

30,096

38,264

52

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

(560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments (less applicable ncome taxes
of$ )

53

S62) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments {less applicabie income taxes of $

)

54

Income before extraordinary items (lines 52 + 53 + 54)

0,096

38,264

55

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES
(570) Extraordisiary items (Net)

(590) Income taxes on extraordinary items

591) Provision (or deferred taxes—Extraordinary items

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY [TEMS (lines 56-58)

(592) Cumuiative effect of changes in accounting principies (less applicable tax of § )

Net income (Loss) (lines 55 + 39 + 60)

30,096

38,264

Reconciliation of net railway operating income (NROI)
Net revenues from railway operations

21,300

28,927

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income (—)

12,400

19,684

S57) Provision for deferred income taxes (—)

3,479

1,600

_income from lease of road and equipment (—)

Rent for leased roads and equipment ( + )

Nes rulwsy opersting income (loss)

5521

1,643

S PN C b A
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NOTES AND RFMARKSN FOR SCHEDILES 210 snd 220

NONE




Roed Inmic FEC Year 19._92_.

220. RETAINED EARNINGS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Show below the items of Reunined Esrnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified 1n accordance with the Uniform Sysiem
of Accounts for Rasiroad Companses.

2. All conte eptries hereunder shouid be shown in perentheses.

3. Show under “Remarks ” the amount of sangnod Fedaral incoms tax consequances for Accounts 606 and 616.

4. Segregate in column (c) il amounts applicoble 10 the equity 1n undistnbuted earmngs (losses) of affiliated companies based on the
equity method of accounung,

§. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b), Scheduile 210. The total of columns (b) and (c), lines
3 and 7, should agres with line61 column (b), Schedulo 210.

6. Includen columa (b) cnly amounss applicable to resned carmngs exclumve of any smounss included in columa (c).

Line{ Crom Item Rewined Equity in undis- Line
No.{ Check earmngs— tributed carnings No.
Unappropniated (losses) of aflil-
inted compames
(a) ® ()
1 Belsoces at beguuning of year s 239,892 s 5,200 1
2 (601.5) Prior period adjustments 10 beginning retsined earnings (1,237) -0- 2
CREDITS
3 ® | (602) Crodit balance transfarred from income 29,005 1,092 3
s (603) _ Approgpriations reicased —& 4
5 (606) _Other credits to retained carmngs 5
6 TOTAL 29,005 1,092 6
DEBITS
* {(612) _Debit baisnce transferred from income 7
(616) _ Other debits 10 retained carnings 8
(620) _ Appropriations for sinking and ather funds 9
10 (621) Appropristions for other purposes 10
)| (623) _ Dividends: Common stock 28,638 11
12 Preferrod stock! 12
13 TOTAL 28,638 -0- 13
14 Net increass (docresss) during year (Line 6 minus line 13) 367 1,092 14
15 . Balances at ciose of year (Lines 1, 2 and 14) 239,022 6,292 15
16 . Balances from line 15(c) 6,292 N/A 16
Total unapproprated relained esrnings and equity in
undistributed earnings (loates) of affiliated companses at end
17 (798) of year 245,314 NA 17
18 (797)  Total appropristed retsined camings: > > 850 18
19 Credits dunng yesr S_i_ 19
2 Debits during year s—=0-__ 20
21 Balsnce at Close of year 5__5_,_8_.’&)_ 21
Amount of aamgned Federal incoms tax consequences:
2 Accoumteos s_=0— 2
23 Accoumols  §_—0-— 23

'lrnny dividends have not been deciared on cumulative preferred siock, g1ve cumuiauve undeciared dividands st beginning of yesr and end of yesr.

Rauiroed Annual Report R-1
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Road Immuals:

FEC Year 19 90

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

tDollars in Thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Guve the information as requested concerning the cash flows during the year. Esther the direct or :ndirect method can be used. Tae direct method shows as its pnncipal
components operaung cash recaipts and payments, such as cash received from customers as cash paid 10 suppliers and employees, the sum of which 1s net cash flow from
operaung acuvities. The indirect method starts with net income and adjusts it for revenue and expense items that were not the resuit of operating cash transactions in the
current pentod (o reconcile it t0 net cash ilow from operaung activities. If direct method 1s used complete lines 141" indirect method compiete lines 10-41. Cash for the
purpose of this scheduie shall include cash and cash equivalents which are shor-term, highly liquid investments readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near
therr matunty that they present insigmficant nisk of changes 1n value because of changes in interest rates. Informarion about all investing and financing activities whuch do
not darectly affect cash shall be separazely disclosed in footnotes to tius schedule. They shall clearly relate che cash (if any) and noncash aspects of transactions. Exampies of
noncash invesung and transactions include converung debt to equity acquiring assets by assuming directly related habtiities, such as purchasing a buiiding by incurning a
morngage to the seiler: obtamung an asset by entering nto a capital lease; and exchanging noncash assets or habulities for other noncash assets or habiiues. Some
transacuons are part cash and part noncash; only the cash portion shail be reported directly in the statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Statemen: No. 95, Statement of
Cash Flows, for further details.

Line Cross Description Current Year Prior Year Line
No Check (a) {b) (c) No.
1. Cash recetved from operaung revenues 1
2 Dividends recesved from affiliates 2.
3. [nterest recerved 3.
4. Other Income 4.
s. Cash paud for operating expenses S.
6. Interest paxd (net of amounts capialized) 6.
7. income taxes paid 7.
8. Other—net 8.
9. NET CASH PROVIDED 8Y OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 1-8) 9.
RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED 8Y OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Line Cross Descniption Current Year Pnor Year Line
Na Check (8) (L] (] No.
10. Income from continuing operations 38 9 2 64 10.
ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Line Cross Description Current Year Prior Year Line
No. Check (s) (L)) () No.
11. Loss (gmn) on sale or disposal of tangibie property and investments 11
12, Depreciation and amortization expenses 13,897 12,865 12.
13. Increase (decrease) in provision for Deferred [ncome Taxes 3,041 ( 3.949) 13.
14. Net decrease (increase) 1n undistnbuted earnings (losses) of affihates ( 1 9 09 2 ) ( 884) 14.
18. Decrease (increase) tn accounts receivable (21,063) (20,627) 15.
16. Decrease (1ncrease) in matenais and supplies. and other cusrent assets 45 ( 749) 16.
17. Increase (decrease) in current liabnlities other than debt ( 8 5 401) 10 9 650 17.
18. Increase (decrease) in other—net ( 7,921) ( ;1‘, 671) 18.
19. Net cash provided (rom contimung operations (Lines 10-18) 8, 602 33,899 19.
0. Add (subtract) cash generated (pasd) by resson of discontinued 0,

operauons and extraordinary items -0~ -0- )
2 NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 19 & 20) 2 33,899 2.

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Line Cross Description Current Year Pror Year Line
No. Check {a) 1.1} [[4) No.
2. Proceeds from sale of property 15,130 6,991 2.
23, Capital expenditures (25,584l (30,321) 3.
24, Net change 1n temporary cash investments not quabfying as cash equivalents 4.
28, Proceeds (rom sale/repay of nent and ad 2.
26. Purchase price of long-term investment and advances 26.
27, Net decrease ( n g and other | funds 752 ( 27 ) 22
28. Other—net 28.
29, NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Lines 22-18) ( 9.702) (23,357) )

{Conninued on next pages

Railroad Annual Report R-1




z Road Imuals: FEC Year 19 90 _
240, STATEMENT QF CASH FLOWS (Couciaded)
{(Doilars m Thoussnds)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Line | Croms Owerption Current Year Pror Year Line
No. | Check ® L) ) No.
3. Procosds from issuazos of long-tarm delbt 1.
3. Princpai paymants of loag-tarm deit 31,
32 Procssds froes iruance of capstal stock 2
3. Purchane prios of acquizing treesury sock 1.
3. Cash dividends pad (28,638) -0- 3.
318, Othar--omt 38.
3. NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Lincs 30-35) (28,638) —0- 1.
” NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH BQUIVALENTS n
2L 2 (29,738) 10,542

|38 Cash and caeh = of the 29,739 19,197 1.

». CASH AND CASH BQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YRAR ».
Na 1 29,739
Footuoes to Scheduis 240
Cash peid during ths yeer for:

|0 Ictesset (net of excowat capitaieed)® -0~ -0- o |

s Losowse wwee (out)® =0- =0- a.

Raslroad Annual Report R-1{



p—

~»
s N
Road Inmwals: FEC Year 19 90 2
245. WORKING CAPITAL
{Dollars 1n Thousands)
1. This schedule should include only data pertaining 10 ratlway transportation services
2. Carry out calculauon of lines 9. 10, 20, and 21, 10 the nearest whole number.
Line ltem Source Amount Line
No.
No.
(a) (b)
CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS
i | intertine and Other Balances (705) Schedule 200, hine S. column b 6,829 i
2 | Customers (706) Schedule 200, line 6, column b 10 s 039 2
3 | Other (707 Note A -0- 3
4 | TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS Linel + 2 + 3 16,868 4
OPERATING REVENUE
s | Ralway Operating Revenue Schedule 210. line 13. column b 142,636 [
6 | Rent Income Note B 9 > 900 6
7_| TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines S + 6 152,536 7
8 | Average Daily Operating Revenues Line 7 - 360 days 424 8
Days of Operating Revenue 1n
9 Current Operating Assets Line4 ~ line 8 40 9
10 | Revenue Delsy Days Plus Buffer Lines 9 « 15 days 55 10
CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES
1] | Interline and Other Balances (752) Schedule 200, line 31, column b -0- 11
12_{ Audited Accounts and Wages Payabie (753) Note A 2,068 12
13 { Accounts Payable—Other (754) Note A -0- 13
14 ] Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) Note A 4,974 14
15 | TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES Sum of lines 11 to 14 7,042 15
OPERATING EXPENSES
16 | Raiway Operaung Expenses Scheduie 210, ine 14, column b 121,336 16
17 | Depreciation Schedule 410, lines 136, 137, 138, 213, 232, 317,
column h 13,897 17
18 ! Cash Related Operating Expenses Line 16 + line 6 = line 17 117,339 18
19 | Average Daily Expenditures Line 18 — 360 days 326 19
Days of Operaung Expenses 1n Current
0 | Operanng Liabilines Line IS — hne 19 22 )
21| Days of Working Capital Required Line 10 = Line 20 (Note C) 33 21
22 | Cash Working Capatal Required Line 21 x line 19 10,758 2
23 | Cash and Temporary Cash Balance Schedue 200, ine | + line 2, column b 1 b1}
24 | Cash Working Capital Allowed Lesser ine 22 and line 23 1 24
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
25 | Total Matenal and Supplies (712) Note A 9,938 2
Scrap and Obsolete Matenal included
26 | A2 Note A 46 2
Matenals and Supplies heid for Common
2 | camer Purposes Line 25 - kine 26 9,892 n
28 | TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL Line 24 + hne 27 9,893 28
Notes: (A) Use common carner poruion only. Common cammer refers to raiway transportation service.

(B) Rent Income 1s the sum of Schedule 410, column h, hnes 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 129, 133, 134, 135, 208,
210, 212, 227, 129, 231, 312, 314, and 316. Rent tncome 1s added to rallwav operaung revenues to produce
total revenues. Rent income 1s also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue iems from

operating expense.

(o] If result 1s negative, use zero.
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NOTES AND REMARKS

NONE
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e 20—CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION
g FOR REVENUL ADEQUACT DETERMINATION
E (Dollars 1n Thousands)
e .
::m = :—l:ine Ttem B:‘;'f‘:;:s End o
%&_‘E‘_"’iﬁﬁ'—; " Ne. Q) (b )(Lcn)r
4L . Adjusted Net Railvay Operaung Income For Reporting Ennity
- 1 Combined/Consohidated Net Railway Qperating [ncome for
Reporting Entity 5,787
~2 Add: Interest {income from Working Capital Allowance—Cash Portion N 706
=3 Income Taxes Associated with Mon-Rail Income and Deductions ) 8,606
Gain or (loss) from transfzr/reclassification to nonrail-status
(net of income taxes) -0-
Adjusted Net Railway Operating [ncome (Lines |, 2, 3 & 4) 15,099
Adjusted [nvestment in Railroad Frogerty for Reporting Entity
Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used 1n Transportation
Service 292,019 302,760
-7 Less: Interest Durning Construction -0- -0-
8 Other Elements of Investment (if debit halance) -0- -0-
=3 Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related \[filiates -0- -0-
Working Capial Allowance 16,687 9,893
Net invesiment Base Before Adjusiment for Deferred Taxes
{Lines 6 through 10 308,706 312,653
Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credus 105,041 108,082
Net Investment Base (Line 11 - [2) 203,665 204,571

nsolidation, along with the nature of the business for zach companv.

‘the space provided, please list all railroads and rail-cefated affihated companies which are being reported in this

Nature of Business

.i;.Florida East Coast Highway

%% Dispatch Company

B Name of Affiliate |

Intercity common carrier and
local cartage

Transportation Services & Trucking

Transportation local cartage

Transportation - ramping and
deramping services
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FEC Year 1990

* SCHEDULE 250 - PART B

Deternination of Nonrail Taxes

.;oﬂmmt TAXES 0N YONRAILRCAD [NCONE FOR ALL C5¥BINED/CONSOLIDATED RAILROADS
2 (EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILINTES)

4 w.mg Conbmed/Consohdated Adjusted income frem continuing operations (before taxes) for ail affiliated
Oo a0t mcluc= rail- rﬂlated af¥itiztes that 3re not railroads in this part. This reoresents
listed below for all railroads in the reporting entity.

.ncole from continuing operations (before taxes) shouid be the sauivalent of the nuabers contained 45.975
.in the R-1 Schedule 210, Line 4§ idjucted '3 ‘nclude all railroads in the reporting entity..... Crrrerienaes - 2

Eouity in undistributed earnings. which represents the total of Schedule 210. Line 26 for all —o-
railroads in the reporting enbity.....coooviiiiiieiiiiiiinnnnnreene, Ceeetereareeteeneras B ——

Z—cr- Oividends in affiliated comoanies. (if the affiliate is 80% or more controlled by the parent
e railroad, then deduct 100% of the affilia2’s dividend. If tha2 affiliats is 'esz than 803 controlled 0

- Adjusted income froa continuing ccerations (before taxes). [his reoresents "A” ir i1 (3} Beivm........ 45,973, .
3ine Cc:o...ed/forsa"‘ atad  Adiusted Pra-tae MTP for 21 r3iiroads in the resortino entitv
g_mdltonsahdated °re-.a‘ WEQL ‘ar the 2ntire 3ntity, <nich 2cuals tne amount shown on 5.787
4 m’-Schedule 411 TR YT S e
-.% Current Provision for ‘axes. hica Feorasents ‘e cancolidatad amounts of Scoecuie 210. Lire 3 Go-
all railroads in the raoertins eatity. 33 ficure includes Sath Accsunt S35, frzese Taxze oam Or3iei-:
: ..15,879

lnccle and Acccunt 557. Provision for Mefec-2d TareS............ et teerteneaean et et teteseanrrres

o v‘. Interest inzome on <orking caoital allcvance, which represents the total consoiidateo intarest :nccee

wozc relative to the workina caoital cosoonent of the net investaent base and should scual the amount shcwn in
.*Schedule 50, Lne 7 for 211 railroads in he rsoortina entitv........... e eterteeareerrestreeetranreraens 706

incate ratis) anich ocuais the 52 662

- Iprirnad-ratated
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oﬂ ordinary ncome (Account 556) uhm reoresents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Lines

ez, 48, and 49 for all railroads in the reparting &ntity.....cveeveireeisresrecrsrsienseninisesnsensnsananes 6,530
B S

¥ "m-i..g.; Any non-rail cortion of deferred taxes (Account 557) which way exist for all railroads in the reportina
j -n:r---—-- enhty .............................. cssenns .e ——ng—:;l'—

i HEIERHINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES (EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIAIED RAILROADS)

{}; ‘s;

1 's-ls .calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-rsiated incose for combined rail-related affiliates by the total

—é tiincowe for all conbined rail-related affiliates and sultiplying this result by the total taxes (current 137
Iy nlus deferred). This equals the taxes on ronrailroad incove for al} affiliated comoanies..... B
.E

otal incore tzees on nonrailroad-reiatad income for all railroads in the resoring entity ([tea § above)....——g-!ﬁ—g—

137

- . 8,60
a‘n Is Total nonraiirpag--2iatad tases {This asount should be transferred to Schedule 250. Part A, lire )... —'———6’—6—————
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Road Initial-: FEC Yoear 011900
250—~CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION
FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION
{Dollars 1n Thousands)
segrmm [ End o
No. @ (b) (¢
Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Entity
| Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operating Income for
Reporting Entity 5,787
2 Add: Interest Income (rom Working Capital Allowance-—Cash Portion N 706
3 Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and Deductions ) 8,606
4 Gain or (loss) from transfer/reclassification to nonrail-status
i (net of income taxes) -0-
5 Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income (Lines 1, 2, 3 & 4) 15,099
Adjusted Investment in Railroad P'roperty for Reporting Entity
6 Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used in Transportation
Service 292,019 302,760
7 Less: Interest During Construction -0- -0~
'8 Other Elements of Investment (if debit balance) -0- -0~
9 Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related \[filiates -0- -0~ L
10 Working Caprial Allowance 16,687 9,893
i Net Investment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes
(Lines 6 through 10) 308,706 312,653
12 Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 105,041 108,082
13 | Net Investment Base (Line 11 - 12) 203,665 204,571

In the space provided, please list all ratlroads and rail-related affiliated companies which are being reported 1n this
consolidation, along with the nature of the business for each company.

Name of Affiliate

Nature of Business

1'.0

Florida East Coast Highway
Dispatch Company

Florida Express Carrier, Inc.

Florida East Coast Deliveriles,
Inc.

Operations Unlimited

Intercity common carrier and

local cartage

Transportation Services & Trucking

Transportation local cartage

Transportation - ramping and

deramping services
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FEC Year 1990
SCHEDULE 250 - PART 8
Deterwination of Nonrail Taxes

This table is:designed to facilitate the calculation of taxes that are not rail-related, the amount to be reported on Schedula 250, Line
3!
Part | - OETERNINE TAXES ON YONRAILRGAD [NCONE FOR ALL CIMBINED/CONSOLIDATED RAILROADS

(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES)

(1) Oeteraine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted income frow continuing operations (before taxes) for ail affiliated
raitroads (all classes). 0o mot incluge rail-related affiliates that are not railroads in this part. This reoresents
the total combined /consolidated amounts for all items Iisted below for all railroads in the reporting entity.

Income from continuing operations (before taxes) should be the eauivalent of the numbers contained

in the R-1 Schedule 210, Line 46 adjusted *3 include all railroads in the reporting entity.....i.eveereenns 43,975
- Equity in undistributed earnings. which represents the total of Schedule 210. Line 26 for all —0-
railroads in the reporting entity.....cceeviviririerineiierieriatinieencsoninervanrineenens crerereriieias —
- Dividends in affiliated companies. (if ‘he affiliate is 80% or more controlled by the parent
railroad. then deduct 100% of the affiliaza’s dividend. If *he affiliate is ‘asc than 50% controlled —0-
by the parent railroad. then deduct 500 of ‘he affiliate's dividend)..ievvvverrriiiviiviiiinennnnnnneeens e -
'_ . . . : . Ihi B TP . 45,975 __.
= Adjusted income From sontinuing ccerations (before taxes), This represents "A" in iz2a 13} D2iow........ TP e
{2} Neteraine Coebined/Corsoiidated Adiusted Pre-tav MT{ for zi° raiiroadc in the reportina entitv
ssbined/Consalidated Pra-tax NROI “ar the 2ntire antity, anich 2quals itne amount shown on 5.787
111 T ) R T N Loz iRl
* Current Prov:sion for ‘axes, whica reorasents the cinsolidatzd amounts of Schecuie 210, Line St fo-
all railroads = the racerting eat-ts. 1i%': figure includes Soth Account S35, Inzese Taxes an drgiez-y 15.87
Incoae and Account S57. Provision “or DB e =30 TarBS,....vviveeenesnvorinerroneteroneroonsnnsstossnsnsrenes 15,879
+ Interest incane on 4orking caoital allesance, shich reoresents the total consoiidateq intsrest incowe
relative to the workina <apital coaponent »f the net investment base and should equal the amount shewn in 0
Schedule 250, Line 2 for a1 railroads in the re0OFLing NLILY..e.ieseessessesneseesennnsesseesseeensnreess 106
_ * Release of oremiuas on funded debt, shich reoresents the consolidated total of release of presiua sn 0
funded debt as shoun on Schedule 210, Line 22 for 311 railroads in the reporting entity.......cocovverennn. —
- Total Fixed charges, which reoresents the consoiidated totai of fixed charges as shown on Schedule Z10. 241
Line €2 for a1l railroads in the raporting entity.......cevierivnnivnccrenss et erertesereenrarererirarrrin ————
- Raitroad-related income from affiliates ‘other than railroads) which was ircluded in consolidated NROI 366
(SChRdUlE 200, i 1) . suitreneereninnneeiniaseneeiereeianaesesesettsesessessennnsenesrsonterseensnrnnenes ————
e . o e . - 21,765
= Conbined/Consaiidated Pre-Tax Adiusted %301 “cr 3l) railroads. This reoresents 3" in Itea (3) deiow...... =it
(3) Caiculate the railroad-reiated tay #3190 & T3 A .. i iieit it iriiierrerierneersessnsansnsersnnssnnnns Crerrrenines —liyi-——
(41 Zompute the nonrailroad-related <owplement: (1 - ?:ilrnad-related incame ratio) 4nich ecuais the 52.66%

T P B T L RN —
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(5) Compute the nonrailroad portion of the total provisions for taxes. This eouals:

The Nonrailrcad-related tax ratio {Item (4} above) times the total current income taxes accrued
on ordinary income (Account 556) which reoresents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Lines 6
47, €8, and 49 for all railroads in the reporting amtity..evviesvverseiesienonees PP - FY- £ (¢ I

* Any non-rail cortion of deferred taxes fAccount S57) which way exist for all railroads in the reporting

12 T 4 2P Ceereennreas cevsens crerees Cererinseiees 1,939

Equals Total income taxes on nonrailroad income for all railroads in the reporting entity....vvovevcicinnnn, —L.,469

PART ‘[I-DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES (EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS)

(6) This is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related incose for combined rail-related affiliates by the totai
ore-tax net income for all combined rail-related affiliates and suitiplying this result by the total taxes {current 137
provision plus deferred). This equals the taxes on nonrailroad income for all affiliated comoanieS....c.sverirvieicees,, ==m=m====

PART [T - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILRCAD-RELATED TAXES

(7) This is detersined 3s follows:

Total incose tzces on nonrailroad-reiatad income for all railroads in the resoriing entity ([tea S above)....——gﬁé-g——-

+ Total Nonrailroad-related ‘taxes for raii-related affiliates (Item 6 above).......civevrvrrivrnrervnrenciens — 137

Cquals Total nonraiiroag--2iatad taxes {Thrs asount should be transferred to Schedule 250. Part A. Lire 2)... 8,606
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Road luuais: FEC Year 1990

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A

1. Schedule 310 shouid give particulars of stocks. bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes. and investment advances of affiliated compantes held
by respondent at ciose of year. Also. disclose the investments made. disposed of. and wnnen down dunng the year and the applicable dividends and interest
credited 10 sncome as a resuit of those investments. They should exclude secunties 1ssued or assumed by respondent. For defintion of affilisted companies, ses
the rules govermng Account No. 721 “Investments and advances: affiliated companies.” n the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companes.

2. Last the investments n the following order and show a total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in nunerical order:

(A)  Stocks
(1) Camers-active
(2) Camers-inacuve
(3) Noncamers-acnve
(4) Noocamers-inactive
(B) Bonds (including U.S. Govemment Bonds)
(C)  Other secured obligatons
(D)  Unsecured notes
(E) Investment advances

3. The subclassificanon of classes (B), (C), (D), and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A).

4 The kinds of industry represented by respondent s invesunents in the secunties of other compasues should be shown by symbol opposite the names of the
1ssuing corporations. the symbols and industnal classifications (o be as follows:

Symboi Kind of Industry
I Agncuiture, forestry, and fishenes
a Mimng
m Construction
wv Manufactunng
v Whoiesale and reta] trade
VI Finance. insurance, and real estate
vit Transportation. communicanons, and other public uulites
vl Services
X Government
X All other

§ By camers, as the term 13 used here, 1s meant companies owning or operating rulroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as bridges. fernes. umon depots.
and other termunal facilities. sleeping cars. parior cars, diming cars, freight cars. express service and facilities. electne railways, highwey motor vehicles.
steamboats and other manne ransporanon equipment, pipe lines (other than those for transportanon of water), and other instrumentalines devoted to the
transportauion of persons or property for hure. Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant to be included.

6. Noncamner companies should. for the purpase of these schedules. include telephone companes, (eiegraph compames. mumng companies. manufactunng
companses, hotel compames, etc. Purely “holding compames” an: 10 be classed as noncamer compames, even though the secunties heid by such compames are

- largely or entirely those 1ssued or assumed by camers.

7. By an active corporation is meant one which masntans an organizaon for operaung property or admunistenng uts financial affars. An macuve corporation
15 one which has been pracucaily absorbed in a controiling corporation and which neither operates property nor administers its financial affaurs: if it mantans an
urganizanon 1t does so only for the purpose of compiying with legal requirements and mantmining utie to property or franchises.

8. Combine. 1n one amount, investments 1n which the onginal cost or present equity in total assers s less than $10,000.

9 Include investments 1n umncorporated entities such as lessee orgamzations. Exclude amounts normally settied on a current bams.

10. Do not include the value of secunttes 1ssued or assumed by respondent.

11 Foraffiliates wiich do not report to the interstate Commerce Commussion and are jointly owned, disclose in footnotes the nams and extent of control of the

. other controlling entities.

Rauroad Annual Report R-{
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Year 19_90_

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES

1. Give paruculass of wvestments 1n stocks. bonds, other secured obligattons. unsecured notes, and investment advances of compames affiliaced with
respondent, inciuded in acoounts Nos. 718, “Sinking Funds™; 716, “Capital Fands™; 721, “Investnents and Advances Affiliased Compmues™; and 717, “Other
Funds.”

2. Entnes n thus schedule shouid be made 1n accordance with the defisstions and genersl insaructions given oa page | 8, classifying the wavestments by means
of lesters, figures, and symbols 10 columnas (a), (b), and (c).

3. Indicase by means of an arbetrery mark i column (d) she obligation 1n support of wiuch say secunty s pledged. mortgaged, or otherwise encumbered.,
gving names and other umportant particulars of such obligations in footmoes.

4. Give totals for each clacs and for each subclass and a grand total for each account.

5. Entries m column (d) showld show dats of matunty of bonds and other evidences of indobeedness. [ case obligations of the same designation mature
senally, the date :n columm (d) mey be reported as “Senasily 19 10 19__." Abbrevistions 12 commoa use in standard financiaj publications may
Line} Account | Class | Kind of Name of ssung compsny and aiso lien reference, if any (inciude rate for preferred Extent Liney
No No. No. ndustry stocks and bonds) of Coatrol | No
(=) (b) () (d) e)

1} 721 Al {VIT | Florida East Coast Highway Dispatch Company 100Z [ 1
2y 721 (A1 tyyy | Florida Express Carrier, Inc. 100%_ 2
3] 721 [Al |VIT | Florida East Coast Deliveries, Inc. 1007 3
4] 721 | Al IV Railroad Concrete Crosstie Corporation 1007 4
s| 721 1 A1 [viiy | Railroad Track Constructions 1007 ]
61 721 1Al IVIII | Operations Unlimited 100% 6
7 7
8 3
9 Total Class A 9
10 10
i1 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
2 22
23 23
p. ] Reconciliation %
23 — 23
26 26
Pl Schedule 200, Line 16 8,773 7
23 2
29 Less: Equity in Subsidiaries (6,292) »
30 30
31 2,481 31
32 — 32
33 33
34 34
33 33
36 36
37 37
38 33
39 39
40 40

Rabroad Azsmal Regort &1
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be used to conserve space.

6. If any of the companes included 1n this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent of control should be shown in column (€). In case any company
listed 13 controlled other than through actual ownersiup of secunties, give parucuiars in a foomote. In cases of joint control, give names of other parties and
paruculars of control.

7. If any advances reporsed are pledged. give pariculars in a footnote.

8. Investments in companies 1n which netther the onginal cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10.000 may be combined in one figure.

9. Also included shouid be investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee orgamzations (exclusive of amounts nrominally settied on a current basis)

10. This schedule should not include secunties 1ssued or assumed by respondent.

11. For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commussion and are jointly owned, give names and extent of control of other entiues by

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Continued

(Doilars in Thousands)

foomates.
1 Tavestments and advances
Luned Openng balance Addiuons Deductions (if other | Closing balance Disposed of: Adjustments Dividends or Line
No. than sale, explawm) profit (loss) Account 72).5 interest credited | No.
o income
() @) th) (i) ) (k) §))
1] 2000,5 2000, 5 =0- 1
2 100 100 =0- 2
3 10 10 =0- 3
4 360 360 -0- 4
s 0.5 0.5 =0~ 5
6 10 10 -0~ 6
7\ = 7
8 8
9 2481 9
10 10
11 i1
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18
19
20

gRIFjEIR =B B SRR RN

3

38

39
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8 Road luais: FEC
310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued
. (Doliars in Thousands)
| . . |
lJnetI Account { Class Kind of Name of 1ssuing company and also licn reference, if any (include rate for preterred | Extent 1Lune
No.! e No. industry stocks and bonds) ! of Conwol |No.
l |
1a) (b) (© 1d) ! ) i
1 I by
s 12
3 .3
3 g
5 s
6 6
7 7
8 3
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 {13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
2 2
23 23
24 4
25 25
2 26
2 7
23 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
4 34
35 313
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

Rauiroad Annual Repost R-1
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Roed tmoals: FEC Year 1990 ™
310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Conciuded
{Dollars in Thousands)
L Investments and advances
I.usT Opening balance Additons Deducuons (if other | Closing balance Disposed of. Adjustments Dividends or Line
No. than sale. expiain) profit (luss) Account 721 § nterest credited | No
10 income
(n [f1] h (1) 1) 1k) ()
1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
] f
7 Rl
] 3
9 9
10 10
11 1
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 13
19 19
20 20
21 M|
2 2
P 23
I =
25 25
26 26
27 7
28 28
29 29
30 30
3 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 33
39 )9
40 0

Ruuiroad Annuai Report R-1
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Road Initials: FEC Year 19 _90

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330

1. Give particulars of balances at the beginming and close of the year and of all changes dunng the year 1n Account No. 731, “Road and Equipment
Property,’ and Account Na. 732, “{mprovements on Leased Propeny,’ classified by prnimary accounts in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts for
Railroad Companies. The balances, by pnmary accounts, should insofar as known, be stated 1n column (b) and all changes made during the year shouid be
analyzed 1n columans (c) to (), 1actusive. Column (h) 1s the aggregate of columns (b) to (), inclusive. Grand totais of columns (b) and (h) should equal the sum
of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respecuive penods; if not, full explanation shouid be made 1n a footnote.

2. [n column (c) are 10 be shown disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasing, construcung, and equpping new lines, and for the extension
of old lines, as provided for in Instrucuon 2-1, “Items to be charged:” of the Umform System of Accounts for Railroad Companues for such items.

3. In column (d) 1s t0 be shown the cost of a raiiway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating enuty or system by purchase, merger, consolidation,
reorganization, recetvership sale or transfer, or otherwise.

4. In column (c) and (e) should be included all entnies covening expenditures (or addinons and betterments, as defined, whether or not replacing other
property.

5. In column (f) should be entered all credits representng property soid, abandoned, or otherwise retired.

6. Both the debit and credit invoived in each transfer, adjusument, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, shouid be included :n the column in
which the item was imoally inciuded: also the transfer of pnior years’ debits or credits from investment 1a road and equipment L0 operating expenses or other
accounts, or vice versa, should be included n the column applicable to current items of like nature. Each such transfer, adjusument, or clearance should be fully
explained when 1n excess of $100,000. i}

7. If duning the year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2, **Laad for Transportation Purposes.” state in a footnote the cost,
locanon, area, and other details which will idenufy the property.

8. Repors on line 29 amounts not includibie 1n the pnmary road accounts. The items reported should be briefly identified and explained under **Notes and
Remarks." below. Amounts should be reported on this line only under speciai aircumstances, usuaily after permission 1s obtaned from the Commussion for
excepuions (0 presctibed accounting. Reference to such authority should be made when explaimng the amouats reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary
changes to the printed stub or column headings without specific authority from the Commssion.

9. If during the vear a segment of transportation property was acquired, state 'n a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and the date of
acqusition, giving location and the cost of the property to the respondent. Also furnish a statement of the amount included 1n each pnmary account
rmumunlﬂchpmpg!ywquued. refernng to the column or columns in which the entries appear.

10. If an amount of less than $2,000 is used as the minimum for additions and betterments (0 property investment accounts as provided for 1a Instrucuon 2-
2 of the Umform System of Accounts for Raiiroad Compames, state 1n a footnote the amount used.

NOTES AND REMARKS

Raiiroad Annual Report R-1i
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
tDollars 1n Thousanust

Expenditures Junng Expenduures Jdunng
the vear tor onginal the sear tor pur-
l;‘:" (c‘.: :; Account Balanc;.u‘:::_unmng road and equ:p;nenl cms.e ot e:u:mg l::"
. ment. and road exten- hines, reorgamiza-
sions {lons, etc
14) th et )

| 21 Land tor trunspuratiun purposes 4. 734 H
2 31 Grading 8,958 ?
3 131 Other nght-ot-wey expenditures 37 1
3 151 Tunnels und subwavs 4
3 o) Bndges. ‘resties. and cuivens 10,722 3
) 17)  Elevated »tructures A
b 18 Ties 61 N 306 7
3 19y Rail and other track matenal 69,142 3
9 (11) Ballast 41.185 9
10 (13) Fences. snowsheds, and signs 454 10
1 i16) Stanion and otfice buildings 7.025 1
12 (17) Roadway buiidings 195 12
13 (18) Water stanons 288 13
14 (19) Fuel stations 1,339 14
15 120) Shops and enginehouses 2,752 15
16 122) Storage warehouses 16
17 123) Wharves and docks 12 17
L] 1231 Coal and vre wharves 13
19 1251 TQFC COFC terminals 19,791 19
20 (26) Communication svstems 1, 046 20
2 (27) Signals and interiockers 19.675 b
2 129) Power plants 2 22
23 {31) Power-transmission yvstems 371 ha]
24 (15) Miscellaneous structures 98 24
25 (37 Roadwav machines 4,206 2
6 119} Public improvements - Construction 1,581 2%
27 {44) Shop machinerv 2 5 114 27
38 145) Power-piant machinerv ‘ 161 23
2 Other (specifv and explan) 29
30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 257, 19% 0
3 ,(52) Locomoaves 29,618 31
32 (33) _Freignt-rma cars 104,809 2
33 (54) Passepger-orun cars 33
34 (55) Highway revemus equipment 14,127 34
15 (56) Floeunyg equipment 33
6 (ST) Work equpment 1.214 36
37 (58) Miscellanaous equipment 5,921 37
;8 (59) Comrputer systems and word processng equupment 1 914 38
39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 19
0 (76) Interest dunng consucuon 10
41 (80" Other clements of nvesanent 41
42 (90) Consuction 1n progress 1,721 a2
) GRAND TOTAL I-HB'"SIBL o
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" 20

1Dollaes i Thousandsy

0. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEAMED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Cuntinued

l::e Cc‘hrz:: Eapet:‘:l::'::sl;:r;::mom cmu“;:::;:;:‘ ::"mumu Net changes dunng the veur Balance at cluse uf vear l;:'
& adjustments
(3] tn tg) thy

l 60 17 43 kil i
2 147 (147) 8,811 2
3 37 3
4 3
5 147 147 10,869 5
6 6
7 3,701 882 - 2,819 64,125 7
8 2,126 1,389 737 69,879 8
9 2,518 105 2,413 43,598 9
10 9 9 463 10
Tl 686 109 5717 7,602 1
12 16 16 211 12
13 _ 288 13
14 70 70 1,409 14
15 25 25 2,777 1S
16 16
17 12 17
18 18
19 525 (27) 552 20,343 19
20 1,046 20
21 18 18 19,693 21
2 2 2
) 371 3
24 98 24
s 354 215 139 - 4,345 2
26 267 267 1,848 26
7 135 18 117 2,231 2
3 161 28
29 29
30 2,855 7,802 264,996 30
m ———— T (0P )3 R, Y
12 7,845 663 7,182 111,991 2
33 33
34 2,593 121 2,472 16,599 M
35 38
36 1,214 36
37 943 165 778 ~ 6,699 37
38 12 (147) 159 2,073 38
39 11,834 802 11,037 168,635 »
40 40
41 41
42 3.092 1,188 1,904 - 3,625 42
33 25,583 4,845 20,738 437,256 43

Raiiroad Annual Report R-|
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
{Dollars 1n Thousands)

1 Show in columns (b} and (e), for each pnmary account, the depreciation base used to compute the deprecianon charges for the month of January, and in
columns {¢) and () show the deprecianon base used to compute the deprecianon charges for the month of December; 1n columns (d) and (g) show the composite
rates used 1n compuung the deprecianon charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite percentage for all road
and equipment accounts. respectuvely, ascertaned by applying the pnmary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in compunng the charges for
December and dividing the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. The depreciation base should not inciude the cost of equipment
used., but not owned, when the rents therefore are included 1 the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 31-25-00, 31-21-00, 35-21-00,
35-23-00, 35-22-00. and 35-25-00. it should include the cost of equipment owned and leased to others when the rents therefrom are included in the rent for
equipment Accounts Nos. 32-21-00. 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-25-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00, 36-23-00, and 36-25-00, inciusive. The composite rates used shouid
be those prescnibed or otherwise authonzed by the Conumussion, except that where the use of component rates has been authonzed, the composite rates w be
shown for the respective primary accounts should be recomputed from the December charges developed by the use of the authonzed rates. If any changes in rates
were effective during the year, give full particulars 12 a foomote.

2. All leased properties may be combuned and one composite rate computed for esch pnmary account, or a separate schedule may be included for each such
property.

3. Show in columas (e), (f), and (g) data applicahls to Lessor property, when the rent therefore is incinded in Account Nos. 31-11-00, 31-12-00, 31-13-00,
31-2100, 31-22-00, and 31-M(.‘)imve.

4. If deprecianon accruais have been disconnnued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevestheiess. in support of depreciation reserves.
Auwthonity for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown n a footnote indicating the accouns(s) effected.

5. Disclosures in the respecuve sections of tus schedule may be omutted if exther total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others represents
less than 5% of total rosd owned or total equipment owned, respectively.

—_— e — — |
OWNED AND USED LEASED FROM OTHERS |
Deprecianon base N Depreciation base A i
n 121 composite composite L_J
Line] Account At beginning At close rate At begunning At close of rate i
No. of year of year (percent) of yesr year (percent) | No.
» 0] (© @ ) i) ®
ROAD
1 | (3) Grading ) 8,958 8,811 .25 N/A N/A N/A 1
2 | (4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 37 271 2Z.00 2
3 | (5) Tunneis and subways - 3
4 | (6) Bndges, tresties, and cuiverts 10,722 10,869 1.63 4
5 | (7) Elevated syucmres 5 5 ]
6 [ (8) Ties ,35')' 6
7 { (9) Raul and other track matertal &:‘ 6 .87'8_ .90 7
3 | (11) Ballat 41,18 43,50 2. 30 8
9 | (13) Fences, smow sheds, and signs 1Y 4673 2.00 9
10 | (16) Stanon and office buildings /7,025 1.602 1.98 10
11 | (17) Roadway buidings 211 ] 3,2 1
12 | (18) Water stanons ﬂ_g 2 12
13 | (19) Fuel snons 3 4 . 2U 13
14 1 (20) Shops and enminchouses 2 2 A 14
15 1 (22) S warehouses 15
16 | (23) Wharves and docks 12 12 1.10 16
17 | (24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 | (25) TORC/COFC ermunais 19,791 20,343 , /0 18
19 { (26) Commumcanon s 1,046 1,046 .0D 19
20 | (27) Signais and iterlockers 19,675 ),693 2.64 20
21 ] (29) Power plania 2 2 2al8 21
22 [ (31) Power-wransmussion sysiems 37 J% 3.06 2
23 | (35) Misceilaneous structures ) l_}gL 2
24 | (37) Roadway machines 4,2 4,345 /.50 24
23 | (39) Public ymprovements—Construction 1. 1.8 1.53 28 |
| 26 | (44) Shop machinery 2.114 2.23] 3.39 26
27 | (45) Power-plant machinery 161 16] 2, b1l
28 | All other road accounts l
29 | Amornzanon (other than defense )
30 TOTAL ROAD 222,400 200,219 30
=== A = —
EOUIPMENT
31](52) Locomouves 29,018 30,059 3,60 31
32 [(53) Freight-trmin cars 104,809 111,991 Vario * 32
| 33 [(54)Passen cars 33
34 [(35) Highway revemio cquipment 14,027 | 16,5981 —9.05 7
= (55‘:; :"rje@ 1 7%5 2 Q0 e
36 | (5T equipment . . 36
37 | (58) Miscelianeous equipment 2,921 N 1L /5, 18.75 37
B[ C and word 38
prociising squipmen 1,914 2,073] 11.25
[39] TOTAL EQUIPMENT %;%Ig%% 9
30 GRAND TOTAL 1 2 %gg;g%%l NA NA 40
*Various: 53A - 2.58 53D - 3.07 53G - 5.43 53K ~ 5.28
53B - 2.88 53E - 6.33 53H - 3.39
53C - 3.28 53F - 3.07 531 - 3.39
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED
(Doilars 1n Thousands)

1. Disclose the requared informatzon 1n regard to credits and debits 10 Account No. 735, “Accumulated Depreciation: Road and Equipment Property,” dunng
the year reiating to owned and used road and equipment. Inciuds entnies for depreciation of equipment owned but not used when the resuiting rents are inciudad
wn the “Lease Rentals—Credit-—Equipment™ accounts and “Other Rents—Credit—Equipment” accounts. Exciude any entnes for depreciation of equipment that
13 used buz not owned when the resuiting rents are inciuded in *‘Lesce Rental—Debit—Equipment’* account and **Other Reats— Debit—Equipment”” accounts.
(&MJS!hhmmnwuwmmme)

2. If any dats are inciuded in columns (d) or (1), expiam the entnes n detal.

3. A debit balance 1 columas (b) or (g) for any pnmary account should be designated “Dr.”

4. if there is any incousistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses. a full expiansnion should be
gven.

3. Enter amounts representing amoruzanon under an suthonzed amorazation program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39.

CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
Dunng the year Dunng the year
Balance Charges to Balance
inet Cross Account at beginning opersting Other credits | Retrements | Other debus |  at close of |Line
rﬁ?m of year expenses year [Nor
(a) (b (c) (d) (e) (n (9
ROAD
1 (3) Grading 670DR 22 648DR| ;
2 (4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 23 1 241 2
3 (5) Tunnels and subways k]
4 (6) Bridges, tresties, and cuiverss 4,118 176 4,294 ¢
5 (7) Elevated structures 5
6 (8) Ties 15,348 1,563 881 89 15,941) 6
7 (9) Rail and other track matenai 16,406 1,313 1,420 174 16,1251 1
8 (11) Ballast 7,354 965 105 8,2141 8
9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 148 10 1584 9
10 (16) Stanca and office buskdings 3,601 141 109 3,633110
i (17) Roadway busldings 38 7 4511
12 (18) Water sanons 70DR Vi 63DR} 12
13 (19) Fuel staions 247 43 290§ 13
14 {20) Shops and enginshouses 1,134 66 1,2001 14
15 (22) Storage warehcuses 15
16 (23) Wharves and docks 62 62] 16
17 {24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 (25) TORC/COFC termmais 4,212 751 10 4,953718
19 (26) Commumcation systems _245 28 273119
20 {27) Signals and interiockers 5,773 520 6,293} 20
21 (29) Power plants 1 12
2 (31) Power-ransinission systems 288 12 3001 2
23 (39) Miscellaneous structures 14 1 1512
24 (37) Rosdway machmes 2,909 321 77 | 138 3,015] 2
25 (39) Public improvements—Construction 486 25 311}
26 (44) Shop machinery* 1,103 70 18 1,15542
27 (45) Power-plant machinery 133 4 1371z
28 All other road accounts 28
29 Amornzation (Adjustments) 29
30 ] TOTAL ROAD 62,903 0,040 2,610 411 65,928] 30
al o D Lcnma 16,5411 1,088 17,6294,
2 + [ (53 Freight-trmn cars 34,674 4,624 281 852 38,727{i3:2
33| + |.(54) Pascenger-tran cars I'33
U] « [ (55 Highway reveoue equipment 6,295 1,290 112 35 7,438&
35| = | (56) Floanng equpment 35
36| « | (5D Work equipmen 1,418 36 1,454] 36
37] s | (58) Misceilaneous equpment 2,218 578 5 165 2,636 37
38 (59) Computer systems and word 38
processing equipment 446 235 681

351 * | Amorzanon Adjustments : 39
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 61,592 7,851 286 1,129 )
al | GRAND TOTAL 124,205] 13,897 286 w9=7% 134,493] *1]
*To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses.
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% Road Imuais. FEC Year |
339. ACCRUED LIABILITY—LEASED PROPERTY
tDollars in Thousands)
| Disclose the required information relating 1o credits and debuts of Account 772,  Accrued Liability Leased Property ° Juring the year conceming road and
squpment leased from others.
2. In column (c). enter amounts charged to operaung expenses; in column (e), enter debits to account ansing from retirements, 1n column {f), enter amounts
paud to lessor.
3 Any inconsisiencies between credits to account. charges to operating expenses and payments to lessors should be tully explained.
4 Required disclosure may be omirted f leased road and equipment property represents 5% or less of tota! property uwned and used.
5 If senlement for depreciation 1s made currently between lessee and lessor. and no debts or credits to Account No 772 are made by the accounting company.
show 11 column (c) the charges to operaung expenses, and in coiumn (f) show payments made to the lessor in settlement thereof
H CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS !
Dunng the vear Dunng the vear l
Balance Charges 10 Balance
Line{ Cross Account at beginmng operaung Other credits | Reurements | Other debus |  at close oif  |Line
No. [ Check of year expenses vear No.
(a) ib) ic) (d) ie) f) 18)
ROAD i
1 {3) Grading 1
2 14) Other, nght-of-way expenditures o
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 4
S (7) Elevated structures 5
6 {8) Ties [
7 19) Rail and other track matenai 1
3 (11) Ballast ]
9 (13) Fences, snow sheds. and signs 9
10 (16) Station and office buiidings 10
11 (17) Roadway buildings 11
12 (18) Water statons 12
13 (19) Fuel stanons 13
14 {20) Shops and enginchouses | 14
15 122) Storage warehouses | 15
16 123) Wharves and docks L 16
17 124) Coal and ore wharves | 17
18 (25) TOFC/COFC tenminals 18
19 (26) Communication systems 19
0 127) Signals and interfockers I 1 0
2 [ 129) Power piants U | 2
22 [ 131) Power-transmssion systems ! ' 22
23 135) Misceilaneous structures ! 23
24 {37 Roadway machines 1 p
25 (39) Public \mprovements—Construction | - 25
26 (44) Shop machwnery* 2
27 {45} Power-plant machinery 27
28 All other road accounts 28
9 Amoruzation ( Adjustmenis) i 29
10 TOTAL ROAD N,ONE i 30
EQUIPMENT ]

N (52) Locomouves 1 i
32 153) Freight-train cars 32
33 (54) Passenger-train cars 33
31 (55) Highway revenus equipment i | 34
3§ (56) _Floatng equipment i : . ; : 35
36 (87 _Work equipment I 36
371 (58) Miscellaneous equipment [ T : 37
" (59 Computer systems and word | ' Y

! proceasing equipment | :
39 Amortizauon Adiustments X | 39
40 i TOTAL EQUIPMENT | ! = X 40
3| | GRAND TOTAL NONE l i I
“To be revorted with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses. -
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
tDollars in Thousands)

1. Show 1n column (b) for each pnmary account the depreciaton base used 1n compunng the deprecianon charges tor the month of January, and 1n column (c)
show the deprecianon base used 1n compuung the deprecianon charges for the month of December. in column (d) show the composite rates used in compunng the
deprecianon charges for the month of December. and on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite percentage of all road and equipment accounts,
respectively. ascenained by appiving the pnmary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for December and dividing the
total so computed by the total deprectahion base fof the same month. This schedule should include only improvements to leased property charged to Account 732,

“Improvements on Leased Property ~ The composite rates used should be those prescnbed or otherwise authonzed by the Commussion, except that where the use
of component rates has been authonized. the composite rates to be shown for the respective pnmary accounts should be recomputed from the December charges
developed by the use of the authonzed rates. If any charges in rates were etfecuve dunng the vear, give tull paruculars 1n a footnote.

2. All improvements to leased properties may be combined and one composite raie computed for each pnmary account. or a separate schedule may be included
for cach such property

3 If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account. the depreciation base should be reported. nevertheless. in support of depreciation reserves.
Authonty for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown ia a footnote indicating the account(s) affected.

4. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omutted if exther total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others represents
less than 5% of towal road owned or total equupment owned, respectively. However, line 41, Grand Total, shouid be completed.

== =
Depreciation base Annual composite
Line rate Line
No. Account At beginning of year At close of year (percent) No.
(a) (b} tc) d)
ROAD
1 | 13) Grading % 1
2 | (4) Other. nght-of-way expenditures 2
3 | (5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 { (6) Bndges. tresties. and culverns 4
5 | (7) Elevated structures 5
6 | (8) Ties 6
7 | 19 Rail and other track matenal 7
8 | t11) Ballast 3
9 | (13) Fences, snow sheds. and signs 9
10 | (16) Stanon and office buiidings 10
11 | (17 Roedway buiidings 1]
12 | (18) Water stations 12
13 | (19) Fuel stauons 13
14 | (20) Shops and enginehouses 14
15 | (22) Storage warehouses 15
16 | (23) Wharves and dacks 16
17 | (24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 | (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18
19 { (26) Communication systems 19
20 { (37) Signals and interiockers 20
31 | (29) Power plants 21
22 | (31) Power-transmission svstems o)
23 | (35) Miscellaneous structures 3
24 { (37) Roadway machines 24
25 | (391 Public improvements—Construction 25
26 { {(44) Shop machinery* 26
27 { (45) Power-plant machinery 37
28 | All other road ¢ccounts 28
29 : Amoruzanon ( Adjustments) 29
30 TOTAL ROAD N OiN E 30
' EQUIPMENT
31 | (52) Locomouves k1!
32 | (53) Freight-train cars 32
33 | (54) Passenger-train cars 3
4 | (55) Highway revenue equipment 3
35 | (56) Floaung equipment 35
36 | (S7) Work equipment 36
37 | (58) Miscellaneous equipment 37
(59) Computer systems and word processing '
18 cquipment ; 38
19 | Amornzanon Adjustnents . 39
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT ' 40
41 GRAND TOTAL N O N E 4

“To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expenses.
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342, A(fCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
1Dollars in Thousands)
| Enter the required information conceming debits and credits to Account 733. ~ Accumulated Depreciation—improvements on Leased Property,” dunng the
year relatng t0 improvements made to road and equipment property leased from uthers. the depreciation charges tor which are included 1n operating expenses of
the respondent.
2. If any entries are made for column (d) “Other credits” or column (f) “Other debats, * state the facts occasioning such entries on page 35 A debut balance
column (b) or (g) for any pnmary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated “Dr.”
3. Any inconsisiency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses should be fully explained on page 3S.
4 Show in column (e} the debts to the reserve ansing from retirements. These debits should not exceed investment. etc.
5. Details 1n the respective sections of (s scheduie may be omutted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from
::eh&s represents less than 5% of total road owned or tolal equipment owned, respectively However, line:39, Grand Total, should be com-
CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE r
Dunng the year Dunng the year
Balance Charges 10 Balance
Line| Crass Account at beginning operaung Other credits | Retirements | Other debuts | at close of | Lust
No. | Check| of year cxpenses year No.
(a) ib) (c) (d) te) f (g)
ROAD
1 (3) Grading 1
2 (4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 2
3 (S) Tunnels and subways 3
l 3 (6) Bndges. tresties, and cuiverts 4
: 5 (7) Elevated structures ]
! 6 18) Ties 6
7 (9) Rail and other track matenal 7
L] (11) Bailast 8
9 (13) Fences. snow sheds. and signs 9
10 (16) Stanon and office buildings 10
11 (17 Roadway bwidings 11
12 (18) Water stations 12
13 119) Fuel stations 13
i 120y Shops and enginehouses 14
15 122) Storage warehouses 15
16 123) Wharves and docks 16
17 124) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminais 18
19 (26) Communication sysiems 19
20 (27) Signais and interlockers 20
| {29) Power plants 21
22 | (31) Power-transrmssion systems »n
23 { (35) Miscellaneous structures 23
14 (37) Roadway machines 24
28 {39) Public improvements—Construction pL
26 (44) Shop machinery* 26
27 {45) Power-plant mactunery 27
23 All other road accounts 2
29 TOTAL ROAD N (l g E 29
EQUIPMENT
(52) Locomouves 30
i (53) Freight-trmin cars 1
32 (54) Passenger-train cars 12
1|33 | (55) Highway revenue equipment I
\ 34 i (56) Floanng equipment 34
15 (57) Work equipment 3§
36 (58) Miscellancous equipment 36
37 (59) Computer systems and word 37
processing equipment |
38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT ! i 38
39 GRAND TOTAL NONE ! 39
*To be reported with equipment cxpense rather than W&S expenses.
|




Road Imuals: FEC

Year l9..29.

9

NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342

NONE
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
{Douilars 1n Thousands)

I This schedule 1s (0 be used in cases where the related Jepreciation reserve 1s carmicd n the accounts of the respondent and the rent theretrom is included in
Accounts 32-11-00. 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21-00 132.2200. and 32-23-00

2 Show in columns (b) and (c). tor each pnmary account. the depreciation base used in compuning the uepreciation fur the months ot January and December.
respectively. with respect 10 road and equipment owned by the respondent but lcased to others. the depreciatiun charges tor which are not includible 1n operating
expenses uf the respondent. but tor which the depreciation reserve 1s recorded in the accounts of the responaent |f the base tor ruad 1s other than the onginal cost
or estimated onginal cost as found by the Commission > Bureau of Accounts. brought 1 a current date hy the respondent trom its Order No 3 records and
accounts. or 1s other than ledger value tor equipment. a tull explanation should be given

3. In column td) show the composite rates used to compute the deprecianon for the month ot December and on lines 29 and 38 of this column show the composite
percentage tor all road and equipment accounts. respectvely, ascertained by applyving the pnmary accounts composite rates (o the depreciation base used to compute
the depreciauon tor December and dividing the total also computed by the depreciaton base

4 [t depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account. the depreciatiun base should be reported. nevertheless. 1n support ot depreciation reserves.
Authoruty tor the discontinuance of accruals should be shown n 4 footnote indicating the accountts) attected

§ If wral road leased to others s less than 5% of total road owned. omit If total cquipment teased to others 15 less than 5% ot total equipment owned. omut.
However, Line 39. Grand Total, should be compieted.

: Depreciarion base Annual composite !
Linej H rate Line
No Account At beginming ot vear At close ot vear {percent) No

ta) b [19] td)
ROAD
1 | () Grading 1
2 1 13) Other. nght-of-wav expenditures 2
3, 15) Tunnels and subways | 3
4 | +<, Bndges. trestles. and culverts i 4
§ 1 (7) Elevated structures 5
6 1 18) Ties 6
7 | 19 Rail and other track matenal 7
3 | (11) Ballast i ]
9 1 113) Fences. snow sheds. and signs ' HR
10 | 116) Station and oifice buildings 10
11 | ¢17) Roadway bwildings tl
12 | (18) Water stations 12
13 ! 119) Fuel stations 13
14 | 120) Shops and enginehouses S
15 | 122) Storage warehouses ; 1S
16 | (23) Wharves and docks 16
17 | 139) Coal und ore wharves 17
18 | (25) TOFC. COFC terminais I 118
19 | 126) Commumication systems I
20 | 27 Signals and interfockers ' {20
21 1291 Power plants 21
22 § (31) Power-transmission systems 2
23 | 135) Miscellaneous structures 23
134 | (37) Roadway machines 4
25 i (39) Public improvements—Construction 25
26 | 144 Shop machinery 26
27 ! 145) Power-piant machinery 27
28 | All other road accounts 28
29 TOTAL ROAD N ONE . 29
EQUIPMENT
30 ) (52) Locomonves 30
31 { (53) Freight-trmn cars 3
32 | (54) Passenger-truin cars 32
33 | (55) Highway revenue equipment 133
34 | (56) Floaung equipment j { 34
55 | (STY Work equipment 3$
16 | (58) Misceilaneous equipment N/A 36
(59) Computer systems and word processing

n cquipment | ]37
I TOTAL EQUIPMENT S BED
39 GRAND TOTAL NONE 139
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS

1 Doitars 1in Thousands)

I This swheduie 1 to be usd in Lases where the deprecsation reserve is carried in the accounts ot the respundent and the rent theretrom s included 1n Accounts
320 14K0, 321200, 3203400, 32 2100, 322200, gnd 32-23-00
2. Disclose credits and debits 1o Account 735, \ceumuisted Depreciation—Ruosd and Equipment Propenty. * Juning the vear relating to road and equipment
leased (o athers. the depreciativn charges for wiich ane not includible m operatng expenses of the respoadent 1See Schedule 330 tor the reserve relating to road
and cquipment vwned and used by the respondent ).
3 1t any entnes are made for “Other credity™ and Other debts.”™ vate the tacis occasiomng such entries A Jebit hafance in columns (b) or (g) for sny pnmary
Jeount should be shown e parenthens or destgnated “De ™
4. Detauls 1n the respective sections of this schedule may be omuned if exther total road leased to others or total equpment leased from others represents
less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectnvely. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed.

i ; CRLDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
Dunne the year Dunng the year
Bulance Charges 10 Balance
Linei Cromn \cvount a8 beginmne operasng Other credits | Retirementss | Other debits | ot close of  |Line
No Check Wl vear expenses vear No.
L ) (by (18] ) 1) 13} (8)
| i ROAD
1{ | 13 Grading 1
2 | 141 Other. reht-ol-way cxpendituncs 2
3 15) Tunnels and subways 3
4 16) Bridges, tresties, and culsents 4
S 71 Elevated structures 5
6 13) Ties 6
7 {91 Raul and other track mawenal 7
3 111) Ballam ]
9 113y Fences. snow sheds. and siens 9
10 t16) Staiion and utfice buiidings 10
I (17) Rosdwas bulidings 11
12 (18) Water stations 12
13 (19) Fuel stations 13
14 1200 Shops and cngimchouses 14
15 122) Sworage warchouses 15
6 (237 Whagves and ducks 16
17 124) Coal and one wharves 17
18 125) TOFC COFC termunals 18
19 126) Communxanon svatems 19
20 (27) Signals and interocherns 0
2 (29) Power plants p
2 (31 Power-transmission svstems 2
pA 135) Mincelluneous structures 23
24 137) Roudway machines 24
25 139) Public improvements—Cunstruction S
26 (44) Shop machinery* 26
7 145) Power-plunt machinery 27
28 All uther road accounts 28
9 TOTAL ROAD NONE 29
EQUIPMENT T
30 (52) Locomouves 3
31 (53) Frewight-tramn cars 31
32 (54) Passenger-trmn cars )
33 (55) Highway revenue equipment 33
M (36) Floating equpment 34
35 (57) Work equipment 35
36 (58) Miscellsneous equipment 36
37 (59) Computer systems snd word 37
processing equupment
38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 38
39 GRAND TOTAL T | 39

*To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense.

Railroad Annusl Repore R-1
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42 Road [nmitiais FEC Year 1922 —

352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE By Company)
(Dollars in Thousands)

| Dhsclose the investment 1a railway property used in transportation service 4t the close ul the year This investment represents the aggregate of propenty
owned of leased by the respondent and used 4n the respondent > transportatiun service  Such propenty inciudes (a1 the .avestmieat reported i Accounts 731
“Road and Equipmem Property.” and 732 “Improvements un Leased Property. * ot the respondent. less any “31 or 732 propenty leased to others for their
exclusive use of road. track. or bndges (including cquipment ur other railway propenty covered by the contract) Equipment lcased to uthers under separate
distinct contracts shail not be deducted from the respondent’s 731 or 732 property. and 1b) the invesiment ol other comp 731 or 732 pruperty tincluding
operating and lessor ralroads) used by the respondent when the lease 1s for exclusive use or ontrol of roads. tracks. or bnidges fincluding equipment of uther
raliway property covered by the contract). This excludes leased equipment from operating railroads under separate distinct contracts and the investment ot uther
camers in property jointly used by the respondent.

2. In column (a), clasmfy each company in this schedule as respondent iR), lessor raiiroad (L), inactive or proprictary company (P). and other leased
properties-10) .

3 In column (a) 10 (e), inclusive, first show the data requesied fur the respondent 1R), next the dawa for Lompanics whine entire properties arc used in
transportation service of the respondent. divided between lessor (L) and propnetary 1Py companics. tollowed by data tor carmiers and others (O). portions ot
whose property are used in transportation service of the respondent. Show a Lotal for each class of company 1n column (d) and le) Then show,
as deducuions, data for iransporiauon property leased (o carriers and others.

4 {n column (<), line-haul carners report the nules of road used in line-haul service. Report miles 1n whole numbers

5. In column (d), show the amount applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the companies whose names appear in column (b) Values of property
of other camers segregaied by esamate or otherwise should correspond in amount to the deductnons made by the owners in their reports. If separate value 1s not
available, explanagons shouid be given. Differences between the amounts in coiumn (d) of tlus schedule and the amounts shown in column (c), line 24, on the
asset side of the comparauve general balance sheet of each indsvidual rariway. should be explained in 4 tootnote Bouk value included 1n Accounts 731 or 7320t
the owner shouid be reported 1n column (d) 1n reference to the investment ot the respondent in the secunties of the owner unless 4 good reason can be given tor the
contrary Methods of estimanung (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or otherwsse) vaiue of property ot pnivai: owners, or portions of property ol other carmers,
shouid be expianed.

6. In column (). show the amount of depreciatidon and amortization accrued as of the close of the year in Accounts 733, 734, 735, 736. and 772, that 1s appht-
cabie to the property of the camers whose names are histed 1 column (b), regardiess ot where the reserves therefor are recorded.

Depreciation and |
Class Miles of road investments imoruzation of
Line{ (See Name of company used (See Ins. 3) ' In propeny defense projects Lme‘
No. {Ins. 2)| (whole number) (See Ins. 5) (See Ins. 6) No.
(a) (b () (d) {e) v
1|R | Florida East Coast Railway 442 437,256 | 134,493 | 1
2 P2
3 13
4 )
5 s
6 S 6
= 7
8 H 3
9 ! 19
10 10
il i1
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 1 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
2 2
3 BE
24 ;24
25 25
26 6
2 ! 2
8 | 28
29 { 1 29
30 ! HED
3 TOTAL 447 . 437,256, 134,493 31|

Railroad Anaual Report R-1
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Rosd lutiais:  FEC Year 1990 a
3528, INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
(By Progerty Accounts) .
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. In colunms (b) through (¢) give, by pnmary accounts. the amount of invesument at the close of the year in property of respondent and each group or class of
compames and propertes.

2. The amounss for respondent and for cach group or class of compames and properaes on line 44 heretn, shouid corvespond with the amounts for each class of
company and propertes shown in Schedule 352A. Contimung records shail be mawntaned by respondent of the pnmary property accounts separstely for each
company or property uncluded in the schedule.

3. Report on line 29 amounts represesiting caprtalization of rentais for leased property based on 6 percent per year where property is not classified by accounts
by non-camer owners, or where cost of property leased from other carners 1s not ascertainable. Idenufy non-camer owners. and briefly explain on page 37
methods of esumating value of property of non-carners or property of other camers.

4. Report o line 30 amounts aot includibie 1n the accounts shown. or wn line 29. The items reported should be briefly idenufied and explained. Also include
here those 1tems after permission is obtaned from the Commussion for exceptions o prescnbed accounting. Reference to such authonty shouid be made when
umumw. Respoadents must not make arbirary changes to the pnnted stub or column headings without specific authonty from the

Line] Cross Account Respondem | Lessor raiiroads | Inactive (propne-{ Other Leased (Line}
No. |Check tary companies) properties No.
(s) (b tc) (d) (e)

! (2) Land for transportation purposes 4,777 (
2 (3) Geading 8,811 2
3 (4) Other. ngit-of-way expenditures 37 3
4 (5) Tunneis and subways 3
s (6) Bnidges, trestles. and cuiverts 10,869 3
6 (7) Elevated structures 6
7 (8) Ties 64,125 L
3 (9) Rail and other track matenal 69 8790 3
9 {11) Ballast 43,598 3
10 (13) Fences, snow sheds. and signs 463 10
1 (16) Station and office buiidings 7,602 1
12 (17) Roadway buildings 211 12
113 (18) Water stanons 288 13
14 (19) Fuel stations 1,409 14
15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 2,777 15
16 (22) Storage warchouses 16
17 {23) Wharves and docks 12 17
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 18
19 (25) TORC/COFC ternunals 20,343 19
20 (26) Commumication systems 1.046 20
21 (27) Signais and uneriockers 19,693 2
2 (29) Power plants 2 2
n (31) Power-transmusnion systems 371 p3)
24 (35) Misceilsneous swructures 98 24
29 (37) Roadway machmnes 4,345 3
26 (39) Public improvements—Construction 1,848 26
ry] (44) Shop machinery 2,231 7
28 (45) Power-plant machinery 161 3
29 Leased property capitalized rentais (explan) 29
30 Other (specify and expian) Je—— 30
31 TOTAL ROAD 264,996 £
32 (52) Locomotives 30,059 32
3 (53) Preight-tram cars 111,991 3
34 (54) Pussenger-tram cars 34
33 (55) Highway rovenue cquipment 16,599 33
36 (56) Floatng equipment 36
37 (57) Work equpment 1,214 37
38 (S8) Misceilaneous equipment 6,699 38
39 (59) Compuser systems and word processing 39

Squpmen 2,073 ﬁ—J.__J

40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 168,63 10
Al (76) Tmerest dunng construction 1 4
42 (80) Other elements of investment 42
43 (90) Constracnos work 1 progress 3,625 43
“ GRAND TOTAL 437,25 “
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Road lnwats. FEC Year 19&

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410

Cross-checks
Schedule 410

Line 620, column (h)
Line 620, column (f)
Line 620, column (g)

Lines 136 thru 138 column (f)
Lines 118 thru 123, and 130 thru 135
column ()

Line 231, column (f)

Line 230, column ()

Lines 207. 208, 211, 212, column ()
Lines 226, 227, column (f)
Lines 311, 312, 315, 316, columa ()

Line 213, columa ()

Line 232, column (f)
Line 317, column ()

Lines 202, 203, 216, column (f) (equal
1o or greater than, dut vanance cannot

exceed line 216, column (f))

Lines 221, 222, 23S, column (f) {(equal
to or greater than, but vanance cannot

exceed line 235, column (1))

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column () {equal
10 or greater than, but varance cannot

exceed line 320, column (f))

Line 507, column ()
Line 508, column ()
Line 509, columa (D
Line 510, column ()
Line 511, columa (f)
Line 512, column (D
Line 513, column (f)
Line 514, column (f)
Line 515. column (f)
Line 516, column (f)
Liae 517, column (f)

Scheduie 450

Line 4 column b

Scheduie 210 |

Line 14, column (b)
Line 14, column (d)
Line 14, column (e)

Schedule 412

Line 29 coiumn (b}
Line 29. column 1)

Schedule 414

Line 19, columns (b) thru (d)

Line 19, columns (e) thru (g}
Schedule 415

Lines 5, 38, column ()

Lines 24, 39, column (N

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37. 40, 41. column (N

And

Schedule 414

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus
line 24, columns (e) thru ()

Schedule 415
Lines 5, 38, columns (c) and (d)

Lines 24, 19, columns (c) and (d)
Lines 32, 35, 36, 17, 40, 41, columns !c) and (d)

Lines §, 18, column (b)

Lines 24, 39, column (b)

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b)

Schedule 417

Line 1, column ()
Line 2, column ty)
Line 3, column (p)
Lune 4, columan ()
Line §, column (j)
Line 6, column (j)
Line 7, column ()
Line 8, column (j)
Line 9, column (j)
Line 10, column ()
Liune 11. column ()

Schedule 210

Line 47 column b

Raiiroad Annuai Report R-1
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2 " Ruaa Imnan FEC Year IQi

$12. WAY AND STRUCTURES
tDutlars in Thousands)

| Report freighe expenses onlv.
1 The uwal depreviation expense repurtad it column tb. ine 29 snoubd balatie to the s ot the Jupriciation cpense reposied i whedule 214, column

10 hines. 136 137 und 138

1 Report in column ic) the leasesrentals tor the vanous propenty categorics of Wav and Structures  The total net leaserrental reported in column (),
line 29 sbould balance the net amount reported in senedule 410, colun (0. Lines 118 through 1230 plus lines 130 througn 1135

if an enure road or segment ot track 1s leased and if the actual breakdown ot leasesrentals by praperty categones s not known. apporaon the leaserrentais based on
the percentage of the categones depreciation bases (o the deprecianon bases for ail categones o depreciable leased property Use Schedule 352B of thus report for
ubtaining the deprecianon bases of the categones ot leased property.

4 Amortizanon sdiustiment ot cach road peopernty type which is included in columa (b)) shall be repeated in column (d) as a Jebit or credit o the ap-
propriae hine item, the net adigstmens on line 29 shall eyual the adjustment reported on line 29 of schedule 31§

S Report on hine 28 all other fease rentals not appurtioned 1o any catcgory histed oa lines 1-27

6. Line 1. Acount 16. shoutd not include computer and data processing equipment reported on hine 37 of Scheduie $15

Line § Crons Property Catceory Deprecianon Luawe:Rentals .\:::::::::;::n [Line
No [Cheuk aeeount net) dunng year No.
ta) (L] 18] (d)
\ M Land tor iranspomtation purposes Ne A 1
2 ) Grading 22 2
1 4 Other nghi-ol-way cxpenditures 1 3
4 S Tunnels and subwavs 4
s o Bndges. tresties and cufvernts 176 5
) 7 Elevated siructures 6
7 b Ties 1,563 7
% 9 Rl and vther tralh matenal 1 » 313 3
9 1 Bailun 965 9
10 13 Fences. saowsheds and signs 10 10
11 16 Station and otfice burldings 141 1
12 17 Roadwav busldings 7 12
13 1% Water stations 7 13
14 19 Fuel statons 43 14
15 20 Shops and eneinchouses 66 15
16 22 Storage warchouses 16
17 pa] Wharves and docks 17
13 ht Cuoal and one wharves 18
19 25 TOFC COFC termnais 749 19
20 26 Communications svstems 28 20
21 27 Swgnals and interiockers 520 2
22 9 Power plants 22
n 1l Powcr ransmission svstems 12 x|
24 15 Miscellanevus structures 1 4
25 a7 Ruadwav machines 321 bl ]
26 9 Public improvements. construction 25 26
7 45 Power plant machines 4 274
28 — Other lcasesrentals N/A N/A 23
9] . — TOTAL 5,974 29
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Roed Intiais  FEC Year 1990 Revised 7/84 55

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415
1. Report frepis expenses only.

2. Report by type of equipment ail natural expenses reiating 10 the equipment functions (salaries and wages, materals, tools, supplies, fueis and
lubricants, purchased services and generat).

3. Report in column () net repair expense excluding the cost 10 repawr damaged equipment.

] Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows:
s

{a) Locomotives, line 5 pius line 38 compared 16 the sum of Schedule%10, lines 202, 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do 1ot reportin
Scheduie 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204.

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 pius line 39 compared 1o the sum of Scheduie 410, lines 221, 222 plus 235 (exciuding wreck repairs). Do rot report 10
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Scheduie 410, line 223.

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and
Dats Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Scheduie 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in Schedule 415.
Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308.

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts.

allocation of freight car repair expenss reportabie on Schedule 415 by car types shall be 1n accordance with Instruction 2-21, Freight train
ir costing, 49 CFR 1201.

Depreciation expenss for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns (¢) and (d). For improvements on leased property,
Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Scheduie 415, which will reiate to Schedules 340 and 342.

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Scheduie 410, column (f), as follows:
a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213
b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 232

¢ Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32): Floating Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); Computer and
Data Processing Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Scheduls 410, line 317.

5. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shail be reported 1n column (e) as a 'debit or credit to the

appropriate line item; the net adjustment on line 43 shail equal the equipment amortizauon adjusiment applicable to equipment used in
freight service inciuded in line 38, column (c), of Schedule 135.

|6. Lease/Rentals reported in column (f) shouid balance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows:

a. Locomotives, line 5 pius 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212.

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (nots thas Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported
in Schedule 414 gad are not to be included in Scheduis 415).

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentais for All Other Equipment, lines 32, 35, 16, 37, 40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311, 312, 315 and 316,
except for the interchange rental on trailers and containers which 1s reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should

be used when balancing Lease/Rentsis Qther Equipment to Scheduie 410. Do not report in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Contamner rentais
reported in Schedule 414.

7. investment base by types of equipment shali be reported 1n columns (g) and (h) and should not inciude the cost of Equpment Used But Not Owned
when the rents therefore are inciuded in the rent for equpment and Account Nos. 31-21-00, 31-22-00. 31-23-00, 35-21-00, 35-22-00 and 35-23-00.

It shouid inciude the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are :nciuded 1n the rent for Equpment Account Nos. 32-21-00.
32-22-00, 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00.

Property Used But Not Owned shouid aiso be included when the rent is included in Account Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00
and 31-23-00, inclusive.

The grand total of esch equipment account n column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totsis of line items constituting the equipment
account totals of columns (g) and ¢h), of Schedule 415.

8. Accumuiated depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (1) and (j), The grand total of each equipment reserve
account in column (g), Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate total accumuilated depreciaton for line 1tems consututing the corre-
sponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and (j), on Schedule 415.
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56 Road Imuais FEC Year l9_92—

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT
1Dollars in Thousands)

T | Depreciation | Amortization .If
Line) Cross Types of equipment Repairs i Owned . Capiahized Adjustment net iLm:
No |Check ; tnet expenser | lease . dunng year !No

1a) ! by | 1C) : 1d) ; (] ;

LOCOMOTIVES i
1 Dieset Locomotive- Yard 780 | 21 I |
2 Diesel Locomotive-Road 4,096 1,068 ! 2
3 { Other Locomouve-Yard i i 3
4 i Other Locomonve-Road . ; 4
51 TOTAL 4, 8_79 1, 089 ! i 5

| FREIGHT TRAIN CARS v |
6 Box-Plain 40 Foot ! 50 6

7 Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 148 198 i
3 ! Box-Equipped 33 1 ! 8
9 | ' Gondola-Plan 91 65 ! : 9
10 Gondola-Equipped . ! 10
1 Hopper-Covered 5 7 I 1
12 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 1,241 1,458 | 12
13 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service i 13
14} Refngerator-Mechanical 14
'S | | Refngerator-Nonmechanical ; . (5
16 Flat TOFC/COFC 4,227 2.211 32 16
17 Flat Muiti-levet 49 33 17
18 Flat-General Service . i 18
19 Flat-Other 10 ! 10 19
20 Ail Other Freight Cars <0
21 Cabooses 21
2 Auto Racks 732 | 591 2
23 ! Miscellaneous Accessones i 3
R TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 6,536 4,624 A | 32 24
OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT
L Refngerated Trailers ! 25
2 Other Trailers | 26
27 Refngerated Containers ' | 27
28 . Other Containers ! ! i 3
9 Bogies ! ! 9
30 Chassis . 9 30
31 Other Highwav Equipment ( Freight) 1,567 1,290 31
321 ° TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 1,567 1,299 32
FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE

33 Manne Line-Haul 33
14 Local Manne i 34
TR TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT - - . 35

OTHER EQUIPMENT |

Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment

36 * {Freight Portion) 36
37| * | Computer systems and word processing equip. 66 227 : 37
38 | * | Machinery-Locomotnves' 67 24 ! 38
39 | * | Machmnery-Freight Cars® 6 42 ! 39
40 | * | Machinery-Other Equipment’ 1 4 | 40
41 | * | Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 1. 1357 6% 1
32 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 1,497 911 | 42
3 :8;'?1%::_1- EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 23 , 330 i 7 , 923 32 “

"The data 10 be reported on e 38 in column (b) 1s the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (0, hine 203, reduced by the ailocable pornon of line 216.

*The data (o be reported on line 39 in column (b) 18 the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (), line 222, reduced by the allocable portions of line 235.

*The data to be reported on line 40 1n column ¢b} 1s the amount reported tn Schedule 410. column (1), hnes 302 through 306, reduced by the allocable partion of
line 320.
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Year 19. 90

Road Imuais: FEC 57
415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT—Continued
Invesiment base an ot 12/ Accumuiated depreciation as of 12/31
Line | Cross Lease and rentals Owned Cupnalized Owned Capitahized Line,
No. [Check (net) icase lease No.
1}] g} i " [¥7)
I 493 668 i
2 29,5606 16,962 2
3 3
4 4
s 30,059 17,630 5
6 1,956 129 6
7 4,311 2,375 7
8 30 (968) 8
9 2,088 _(824) 9
10 10
11 1,634 18 11
12 48,681 10,532 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 40,289 22,261 16
7 928 610 17
18 18
19 302 11 19
20 20
21 2)
2 11,772 4,583 2
23 - 23
24 111,991 38,727 )
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 (267) 22,185 7,438 3
32 (267) 22,185 7,438 2
13 33
M4 34
35 35
36 36
37 372 2,073 681 1
38 781 404 38
39 1,339 693 39
40 (283) 111 58 0
4l (108) 7,937 4,090 4
42 ( 19) 12,241 5 ,% 26 2
‘, (286) 69,721 3
"The data (o be reported on lines38. 39 and 40 in columns (g3 and ¢hs 1s the invesiment recorded 1a Property Account 44 allocated to Locomouves, Freight
Cars, and Other Equipment.
‘The depreciation to be reported on lines 38. 39, und 40 in column (c) 1s calculated by multipiving the \nvestment 1n each element by the effecnve composite
raie for Property Account 44, and then adding or subtracting the ad!ustment reported i coluinn e hi calculaton shouid egual the amount shown in column
(), Schedule 335.
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Schedule 418

Instrucaon:
Thus schedule will show the investment in capitalized leases in road
and equipment by pnmary account.

Column
ta) = pnmary account humber and title for which capital lease amounts
are inciuded therein.
[t = the total investment in that pnmary account.
<) = the investment 1n capital leases at the end ot the vear.
(d) = the current year amornzataon
(e) = the accumulated amornzauon relanng to the leased propernes

418, SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—CAPITAL LEASES
(Dollars in thousands)

Cuputal Leases _
Primary Account No. & Total [nvestment [nvestment ' Current Year Accum.
Tite At End of Year ) At End of Year : Amort. Amort.
fa) (b) | 1c) ! 1d) 3]
I
' ;
NONE | :
-

—3--4

st —
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Rood Imuels:  FEC Year 1990 _ @
458. ANALYSIS OF TAXES
(Dollars in Thousends)
A. Railway Taxes.
F‘N:E': Kind of tax Amount No.
() (b)
1 Other thep U.S. Govermzont Tezes 4.722 1
U.S. Government Taxes
Income Taxes:
2 Normai Tax aad Surtax 10,588 2
3 Excess Profits 3
4| Total -~ Income Taxes L. 2 + 3 4
[] Rasirosd Rearement 7,815 s
6 Hospual insurance 500 6
7 Supplemental Annuities 605 7
8 Unemployment Insurance 736 L]
9 All Other Unsted Stases Taxes 9
10 Total ~ U.S. Govermmont Taxes Li 10
T Total - Raiiway Tams 24,9606 1

B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes

iess than $100,000, may be combmed 1n a single entry under Other (Specify).

accountng penod.
applymng or recognizing a loss casyy-forwand or a loss carry-back.

Account 591, Proviion for Deferred Taxes — Extreondinary ltems, for the current yesr.

—_—

1. Incolumn(s) are listed the partculars wiuch most often cause a diffevential between taxabile income and pretax accounung income. Other particulars which
cause such a differennal should be listed under the capnon Other (Specafy), inciuding Stase and other taxes deferved if computed separssely. Minor items, cach

2. Indicate 1w columa (b) the begnning of the year total dF Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 applicable 10 each paracular item in columa (a).
3. Indicate 18 columa (c) the net change in Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 736 (or the net tax effect of unung differences onginaung and reversing i the curvent

4. Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropnate, including adjustments 0 elimnste or remnstate deferred tax cffects (credits or debsts) dus to
S. The total of line 19 1n columns (c) and (d) should agres with the 10tal of the contrs charges (credits) to Account 557, anuml‘wbdmed‘l‘m and

6. Indicate 1n column (¢) the cumuistive total of columns (b), (c), and (d). Thetotal of column (¢) must agree with ths total of Accounts 714, 744, 262 and 786.

Net credits .
LN‘:.’ P | Begmuung of year (cuul ;: Adi y’hﬂd ﬁ
(a) ®) (¢) @ {(e)
1 | Accelerated deprecistion, Sec. 167 I.R.C.: Guadeline lives pursuant 1
10 Rev. Proc. 62-21. F 20,101 20,101

2 | Accelerated amoruzation of facilines, Sec. 168 [.R.C. 1.035 1,035 2
3 mmdmﬁ!! stock, Sec, 184 LR.C. 3
4 | Amoruzstion of nghts of way, Sec. 185 L.R.C. 4
5 | Otber (Specafy) []
6 ) ACRS Depreciation & ''Frozen Base' 67.071 1. 675 70,746 6
7 Condemnatlon Proceeds 1,029 1,029 7
8 nts (15.667) (437) (16,104) 3
9 | Various Accruals (10,276) (10,276) 9
10 | Bond Profile 3,754 (132) 3,622 |0
11 | Track Structure Restatement 33,231 33,231 1
12 | Land Dividend 4,303 4,303 12
13| Other 459 ( 64) 393 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 | Investment tax credit® 18
19 TOTALS 105,040 3,042 108,082 19

Railroad Annual Report R-1




Road Inttiais: FEC Year |99_0..

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued
tDollars 1n Thousands)

*Footnotes.
| If flow-through method was elected. indicaie net decrease tor increase) in tax accrual because ot investment tax credit H N/ A
If deterrai method for investment 1ax credit was elected.
(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax habiinty for current year.
(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit appited o reduction of tax hality but deterved for accounting purposes.
(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accrual__
(4) Add amount of pnor year's deferred credits being amortized (o reduce current year s tax accrual
(5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment tax credits.

L I I I I ]

1. Estimated amount of future earmings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operaung loss
carryover on January | of the year following that for which the report is made__ S

Ruulroad Annsal Report R-
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Rosd Inuats: FEC Year 1990 68
460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)

Give a bnef descniption for all items, regardiess of amount. included dunng the year in Accounts 555, Unusual or Infrequent Items: 560. Income or Loss From
Operauons of Disconnnued Segments: 562, Gan or Loss on Disposal of Disconunued Segments; 570, Exwraordinary liems:; 590. Income Taxes on
Extraordinary ltems: 592. Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Pninciples; 603, Appropnanons Released: 606. Other Creduts (o Retamned Eamings; 616,
Other Debtts to Retained Eamings: 620. Appropnations for Sinking and Other Funds: 621, Appropnauons for Other Purposes If appropnatons released reflect
appropnauons provided dunng the vear. each account should not be reported.

For Accounts 519. Miscellaneous Income, and 551. Miscellaneous Income Charges. if the total in erther account exceeds 10% of net income before
extrzordinary iems. descnbe the three largest items in the account and any other items in excess of 10% of net income.

P —  —— ——
Line Account . Line
No. No. Item Debuts Credits No.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 519 Miscellaneous Income 1
2 2
3 Miscellaneous Land Sale (D.O.T.) 6,884 3
4 Refund Fuel Tax - Florida 1,247 4
[ All other items less than 107 of net L]
6 income 510 6
y — 4
7 7
8 Total 8,641 8
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 551 Less than 10Z of net income 18
19 19
20 20
21 2
2 2
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 _ 30

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS
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o6  Road Inmais. FEC Road Imuis: FEC le_99_0
501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS
(Doliars 1n Thousands)
1 If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other corporation or other association of any agreement or
obhigaon. show the pamculars of each contract of guaranty or suretyshup in effect at the close of the year or entered into and expured dunng the year.
This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper masunng on demand or not later than 2 years after the daze of issue. ltems of less than
$50.000 mav be shown as one total. —
_— —— =
Sole or jont
Line{ Names of all parues pnacipally Descripnon Amount of conangent couningent  |Linet
No. and pnmanly liable Liabality liabilaty No.
(a) (d) (e) @
1 1
2 2
3 N O N E 3
4 4
5 b
[ 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
11 il
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
2 2
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 23
29 N 29
30 - 30
N 31
32 32
33 3
34 34
35 33
36 36
37 37
38 38
2. If any corporanon or other association was under obliganon as guarantor or surety for the performance by the respondent of any agreement or obliganon,
show the particulars cailed for hereunder for cach such contract of guaranty or suretyshup 10 effect at the close of the year or catered 1050 and expred dunag the
MTl.nsmqurydoaucmmecadaﬁmmnmmum«uhnmzymnfudmoﬁ:ﬂc.ml‘bauwaﬂ-y
sgbuﬂsorundemhng on%hm%‘
Finance Docket number, utle, Sols or )um
Line{ matunty date and concise descnip- Names of ail guarantors and sureties Amount conungenat contipont
No.| non of agreement or cbligaucn hability of guarantors liahility Ne.
(a) ® () @
1 1
2 NONE 2
3 3
3 4
5 s
6 6
1 7
8 L]
9 9
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS
(Dollars 1n Thousands)

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensanng balances and short-term borrowing arrangements. Footnote disclosure 1s

required even though the arrangement is not reduced to wnting.

1. Discloss compensaung balances not legaily resmmcted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term borrowings outstanding at batance
sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings dunng the period and the weighted average rate of those borrowings.

2. Time deposits and ceruficates of deposit constitung compensaung balances not legally resmcted should be disclosed.

3. Compenssting balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year.

4. Compensating beiances inciuded in Account 703, Special Deposits. and 1n Account 717, Other Funds, should also be separately disclosed below.

5. Compensating balance amrangements are sufficiently matenal to require disclosure 1n footnotes when the aggregate of written and oral agreement balances
amount to 13 percent or more of liquid assers (curremt cash balances. restncted and unrestncted plus markewabie secunties).

6. When a camer 13 not 1a compliance with a compensating balance requirement. that fact should be disclosed along with siated and possibie sancuons
whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictabie) and matenal.

NONE

Rauirosd Annual Repont R-1
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Road Inutials: FEC Year 19 _9_0__ 69

SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
(Dollars in Thousands)

The princtpal use of this schedule 1s 10 determine the average embedded rate of debt capual.

( —

I. Debit Outsianding at End of Year:

Balance at
Line # Account No. Title Source Close of Year
1 751 Loans and Notes Payable Sch. 200, L. 30 -0-
2 164 Equipment Obligations and Other Long Term Debt due Within Sch. 200, L. 39 0=
One Year
3 768/761 Funded Debt Unmatured Sch. 200, L. 41 =0-
4 766 Equipment Obligations Sch. 200, L. 42 -0-
s | 1668 Capuaiized Lease Obligauons Sch. 200, L. 43 ~0-
6 768 Debt in Default Sch. 200, L. 44 -0-
? 770.1/770.2 Unamoruzed Debt Premuum Sch. 200, L. 46 =0—
8 Total Debt Sum L. 1.7 =0-
9 Debt Directly Related to Road Property Note 1. -0~
10 Debt Directly Related to Equipment Note 1. -0-
11 Total Debt Directly Reiated 10 Road & Equipment Sum L. 9 and 10 —-0-
12 Percent Directly Related to Road L9-L1 ~0-
(2 decimais)
13 Percent Directly Related to Equipment Lio-L. —0-
(2 decimals)
18 Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment L. 8 munus L. 11 ~0-
15 Road Property Dett (L. 12 x L. I4)
plus L. 9 =0-
16 Equipment Debt (L. 13 x L. 14)
plus L. 10 -0-
II. Interest Accroed During the Year:
Balance at
Line # Account No. Title Source Close of Year
| sas-sas Total Interest and Amoruzanon (Fixed Charges) Sch. 210, L. 42 241
18 546 Conungent Interest on Funded Debt Sch. 210, L. 34 -0-
19 | 57 Release of Premuums on Funded Deb Sch. 210, L. 2 =0-
0 Total Interest Sum of Lines (17 + 18) 241
. less 19
2 Interest Affiliated Company Debt Note 2. 235
2 Net Interest Expense L. 20 minus L. 24 6
3 Interest Directly Related 10 Road Property Debt Note 3. -0-
24 [nterest Directly Related 10 Equpment Debt Note 3. =0-
25 Interest Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment Property Debt L.22-(L.23 +L.29 6
26 laterest Road Property Debt L.23+(L.2Sx L.12) -0-
b1 Interest Equipment Debt L.24 » (L. 25 x L. 13) -0-

Note I. Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was 1ssued.
Note 2. Line 21 includes interest on debt 1n Account 769—Account Payable; Affiliated Companies.
Note 3. This [nterest refates 10 debt reported 1n Lines 9 and 10, respecuvely.
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Road Imnals: FEC Year 19&

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700

State partculars of ail tacks operared by the respondent at the close of the year. according to the following classificauon:
1) Line owned by respondent
{2) Line owned by propnetary companies
(3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum, lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with respondent
(9 Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent. owner being (A) an affiliated corporation. or (B) independent or not affiliated with
respondent
(5) Line operated under irackage rights.

Guve subtotals for each of the several numbered classes. in the order listed above, as weil as the toral for all classes.

Lengths of track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mule adjusted to accord with footings: : ¢.. counting one-haif mile and over as a wholc mile and
disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile.

In columa (a) insen the figure (and letter, if any) indicatng its class n accordance with the preceding classification.

In column (b) give the vanous proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent. lisung each proportion once 1 any grouping. Canadian mileage
shouid be segregated and identified on separate hines in the vanious groupings. For each listing, in column (d) give its entire length (the distances between termuni
of single or first main track), and in the following columns the lengths of second main track: all other main tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs aad turn-outs; way
switching tracks: and yard switching tracks. These classes of tracks are defined as follows:

Runming tracks. Running tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs. etc.. including tum-outs from those tracks to ciearance points

Wav switching tracxs. Station. team. industry and other switching tracks for which no separate service 1s maintaned

Yard switching tracks. Yards where separate switching services are mantained. including classification, house. team. industry and other tracks switched by
yard locomotives.

The returns in columns (h) and (1) should include tracks serving industnes. such as munes, mills. smelters, factores, etc. Tracks belonging to an
industry for which no rent i1s payable should not be included.

Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quammnes. the cost of which 1s chargeable to a cleanng account and which are used in getting out matenal for
the respondent’s use. should not be included.

Class (1) includes ail lines operated by the respondent at the close of the year to which it has ttie in perpetuity.

Class (2) incluaes each line. full utle 1o which 1s in an inactive propnetary corporation of the respondent (1 ¢.. one all of whose outstanding stocks or '
obhigations are held by or for the respondent. and which is operated by the respondent or an affihated system corporation without any accounting to the said
propnetary corporation) [t may aiso include such line when the actual ttie to all of the outstanding stocks or obligations rest in a corporation controiled by or
contrulling the respondent, but in the case of anv such inclusion. the facis of the relasion to the respondent of the corporation holding the securiiies should be fully

. set forth in a footnote. An inactive corporanion is one which has been practically absorbed 1n a controlling corporation. and which neither operates property nor

admumsters uts financial atfaws: 1f it mawntains an orgamzation. « does so anly tor the purpase of complying with legal requirements and maintaiming title to

.propesty or franchuses.

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor's interest in the property, with a specific and unconditional
rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does or does not mamntan an independent organization for financial purposes 1s immatenal in this connection.

Class 14) 1s the same as class (3). except that the rent reserved 1s conditional upon earnings or other fact.

Class (5) includes ali tracks operated and maintained by others. but over which the respondent has the nght to operate some or all of its tramns. In the road of this
class the respondent has no propnetary nights, but only the nghts of a licensee. Include in thus class. also. ail main tracks. industnal tracks and sidings owaed by
noncasner compames and individuals when the respondent operates over them. but does not have exclusive possession of them.

Road heid by the respondent as joint or common owner or 3 joint lessee or under any joint arrangement should be shown in its appropnate class. and the enuy
of length should be of the entire iength ot the portion jointly heid. The class symbol should have the letter () attached.

Road operated by the respondent as agent tor another camer should not be included 1n this schedule.
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74 Road Imuais: FEC Year 1990
700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR
Runming tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs, ete.

e Proportion owned Miles of | Miles of afl MI::":’:":" Miles of way [Miles of yard Lne
No. Class or leased Miles of road{ second main other c i switching switching TOTAL No.
by Respondent track man tracks m” tracks tracks
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (8) (h) (i)

1 1
2 1 100Z 442 99 32 53 158 184 2
3 3
4 4
5 S
] 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
) 2]
23 23
3 24|

[ 25 23
26 26
27 27
8 2|

[ 29 )
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
4] 41
42 42
43 43
44 44
45 43
46 46
47 47
48 48
49 49
30 50
51 51
52 52
53 53
54 54
bE) S3
36 — 0
57 TOTAL _ A7 199 2 253 18 T 780 1=
58 Miles of electnfied road * 53

or track incloded 1n
preceding grand total N/A

Railroad Ansual Report R-1



el - T ) T 7ht (roen ophums) 3nvaTIN V101 53
1€ : 1€
0g « ot §-

| 6¢ . 6
.4 87
(X4 . B [X4
9z 9
[ 14 114

7 4 v
¥4 |14
144 144
1z . | 1z
1[4 114
6] _ 61
8! 81

A Lt
9l _ 9l

51 - [
Rl 4]
€1 €t
4] 4]
1] 1t
ol ot
6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
S s
14 14
€ £

1 N

ol 4] Y EPTI01d ]

w mk Awv.._._ En.:huvuu. < @ -.“u‘: .Mmo ” * @ ®
°N ..SuE.a.HH parnzado 8.... pareiado o8myow)) Jopun EMNuod J9pun €3] Jopun sonrdos Am poumo aurr] Konuy 10 Aeg 1A c.w_-_

!._.._f oy o +poumo 201 a8eajnu o, porerado ury poresado sury paresado sury -ausdosd o aury sso1y {aui

ANIGNOJ4S3Y A€ QILY¥I40 AVOR S0 SN

m ‘Ipur Jiey-ou0 uwgl s34 vonomy) Kuw SuipieRassip pus o Jjoym € ¥ JoA0 pue iU Jrey-ouo Supunod 3 1 ‘sTuNO0) gIM P102% 0) porsnipe M FTOHM 1991wsu 3y 0) partodas aq pynoye aFrapy

<3 (1) swnod ur papnioot 3q 10U PIROYS poucpurqe Apuawewiad uaaq ey Yrym s8edyipy audosdde oq Avws se ‘(y) UwNOs | uMoYs 3q pinoys ‘pareiado jou ‘paumo
o Apwrof proz jo uotiodord s, uspuodsay *(J) swnied ul umoys aq pinoys afrapw pamsado Aqtuiof jo sapurewss sy, ~aeidordde aq Arwr se ‘(3) 10 *(p) *(3) *(q) TUWINOD ™ UmoOYS 3q piroys “stwauesre yurof Lue 12pun
m 10 *aswa] ol v 3apun 30 ‘J3umo Bounuod 10 ol sw 1 £q proy pror paeiado jo votadoxd s, Juspuodsas oy -paresado 100 Inq PIUMO |[¥ JO PUT poresado peos e Jo *5eak 3y Jo 25013 o jo se ‘srepnoired sap
M GIOVAL FIDNIS) STIEOLINHAL ANV STLVIS A€ - UVIA 40 ASOTI LY AVOY 30 STV "T0L

)

!
T T B T E I E T E e

)
- o



16

Road Imtials:

FEC

\hrl9_9_o_-

NONE

Ratiroad Annual Report R-1




Year 19 _90

Road Initials: FEC

My ey
U0 PIEP ARY PINOHS (1) BUINEOY 6C PIP *g¢ NI 9F SHUI () 10 () sutingos vt sradde viep vy
SN 3PS UO PP AAPY PIROYS (Y) Moy R o | saueg (N songoy moaradde miep sagm

(1) RO "9} M =
(1) wungon "¢t aury
() munged g| mny
(1) samod ¢
(1) mungor gy sy
(11 sumoa “ | g =

01L Anpagsg

16 munpon Y Ny
(N wungo *p 2y
(N vngos g aury
(N wnngoy *¢ 2y
(N munjos "9 sury
(N vungos ‘g sury
0IL MMpIPs
$NIII-s%01]) 6
mafoy
wandinbg Aempmy PIng1) 241 W paysiged am cuonrudisap pur <apad o3 jo syondissag suonrufticop
UOIIALQ [PIUPYIIN AVY 01 puadsapod sadkr s usudinba axaaac pue «addy a0 vren-pafuasseyg @
s> Andasys wi gung yaea op 1aduasced 2o FUNUNOI 1A INUIAIS 10§
alqryrar sieas 1afuassed Jo 1aquimt agi todas <aed men-nfuasced 304 SIANNWOIOE WPIYS 10) RIEP Anavde>
apnarg  (sasodind aANae 30§ orsaua? so sorsms® uew sy o) paraaPp saufua 10 andud jsap
o Indino samod snonunued wawrxews 3 Jamodassoy paes ssmpegnorw WY podas KU SANEW0|
104 emopjoy w (0 vwned w paodas siun je o) Kiordey amfaiffe moys pproys (y) Bunjo) L
.. snunr mpreng,, sapun g amg oo pauodal 3q
PINOYS *(3P 1 INOYIM 250t * 3 1°PASIM0d-JIas 10U AR [PY) SHUN PIA{|ONU3-0iprYy aimudordde st °g yfinonn
| $otng uo Siun [asap pasamad-§1as pafoNv0s-ope amapm *socodind Sutuodos sod 19 ‘s8ns “uarsonq

SR 2 cpun sogiow | gy wong samod g aTIp gONps NG CSIAHOWN Yt uonumfuey Ul pasn in e
CAPAPIUL_NYR KIetjienr_ By UOUP MPIaps aatisad sof 3 spne soiduxap jaig e m mendosdde <k 1quinu
pr aname un Jo adK) Sy moyg cngm e ama 33 TR s [PAIP Ur DRI SR (e Sapnpo
_aun paomod-)1ac sagn uy oA sy jadosd pge S D AW 30 30 AP M) sawod o asn
PUP [IPI DI 50 DM 1RO DPOAAG UR WOSL 23m0d I FATIINS YIWGM SHUR [IF SIREI UUR 9D,
uy vondiswap Jang r pur saqung a Al souna) © o pAapt 3q pEAnYs cannerphy-pasap 3
M- PRIP UPY) IYIO SHUL) SRS [ ue wor) paiddns aq sannt e Aeo amod 1P 10 aaup
{Pu Jo aaadsaan sonida vonsnquind [ewann (xsop Aq pajjadosd spun gie <apapur nun12331p. V9
waudinha pagadaid 1as se papnpw 5q o1 are pagpadord Jgas me ey ey
Jo swien ut Ajuo 2<n Jop paddinha siapeag  gask 1py Yt U0 pAPSO] SSUITYD YONSAQILINT [PUIFNN IO ‘PraYIIAC
10 pr1 g P woug samod AAas SI0ky NN £q pafadosd S sowmy iea R s _aed pypadord-nas,. vy ¢
ey w yoneisdo wapuadoput sug jenuod spcoy yim paddinha aq em
nun g, v JIUNIANOUIOI0| PRI PSP IO AyBurs 2¢ns0) paddinhajouing ‘nun v uropsrpinssihun g, v stun
ANBON SO Y11 BOITHIGUIOD U1 HUN 3ANOW0a0 prag v sn 3o Kifns asn 0j paufisap amtonnssadns gim
<2RPQ |AMYM JO 13QUINY ISPI) S ST NUN Y. Uy 1usudmba 1o Snaow 1oy Ajages pauflicap pue ‘uonour o
£Rsaua Anpaaund 3o funrisuaf apyaa papgadosd-jiac ® <1 pun 3anowo oy, @ “<asodsnd Sutiedas sog ¢
(1) NN UL PRI 3q 10U PINeYS S#IK u0 UPY $$3) poad 10§ SIMNO W)
PRI <HUMY (1) HITNEOD Uy PAPNEIBE 3G OF AP JPIK IO UPY) K€Y IOJ LIMGIO 0) PANUD] PUP INALINS, apundesy jo
Mo Apmindwar snun (]) MUnEos B MQrundal 3P 23U 30 183K 0 Jo poisad P an) 10 6y pasea) s ¢
promyivs
AUm U0 AU IS8 3 J0F AMAIIS U P 11UN P SUPIAN MU, UL Y| SIYI0 WOLJ PISRI] SIUR MU J0 32qUIny
a1 oa18 (p) ttungna vy sdeys Kurdio ur nq 30 mau paseyand SN Jo saqunu g 18 () vwmor uy 7
mak
atyt Sursnn pasea) 10 paumo 1uapuodsas yarym uudinka Jo caserpd oA 3y §0 Yava Jo urpnanted Jarn) |

wiep 123 wen-1afuassed pur 3anmwodo; Rutsedas 10y suniisnary)

ot FTINATNIS NI AAVIN 39 OL SNHNALAN ININYIINOD SNOLLOINALSNI

}

) !

Raiiroad Annual Report R-1

; /
lll-ll-ll'll'l'llll


file:///barl9_2IL

N BN T TN TR TS Tl IS T IS A G U I a2 = E TR T
S
c Z (1 pue pt sauy) . 9t
rA SLINN SALLOWOD0T TVIOL | »
oun Apeny [ o [ st
[4 S [4 (€1 01 11 s3ul) TVIOL o M
siun paramod-s O | o« | €I
NMNIF | o 4]
4 9 4 1! 8 gl o [
T -
n v n )] W L] 1)} &) m (E] L)) v
on| VLM 6861 8861 86l 9861 sR61 PR6L ‘1€ 6L61 1€ PLOLIE 6961 1€ $961 't uRf siun jo uSisap 20 >dAy | on
oy (] pun 3 puw (] pue 23(3 pum anjag ss017) { sury
0R6L °1 urf SL61‘Y ver 1 OL6I ‘L wef | SO61 ‘1 URf
Euui—uﬂ _.-a;-uﬂ uIdINnLg usampg
mwag sepuate ) Juungg
HNITHNRAN 40 HVAA ONIGRVOINUSIA " LUIING WVAA OL ONIGHO. DIV ‘UVIA 40 3S0L) LV INTANOJSIN 20 IDIANIS NI SLINQ FALLOWODOT SO NOLLASIRISIO
g ——
ol VIN LL (6 puv g sauy) . ol
SLINN JALLONODO0T TVIOL
6 VN siun Arerprany |, 6
8 050" ¥8T LL (trreg'gsoumvioL] « |8
L siun paramod-§13 1910 | o L
9 SIANOWOI0-ANNINT | o 9
3 060° 8T LL orysou)vioL| « |
¢ 008" ¥ Y Sunpnms-{xng y
£ 06C°6LT £L asodind sydnmur-j2aq 3
7 39%urssed- |20 F3
{ w¥iai)-psnq 1
(dnp) s1UM) Anowosa]
p—
m o) .a m 1) m 3) [E]] (0] ()
an | sigio o | (L sur 93y Juop(y) ol sagw P YOUP HIsSE]Y [T T WUnOIN I finq »0 ek g0 snun jo uthisap 10 adKy Iyl oN
ary] paseyy N wrwm wopuodsas wogy pur -a2 Rurpnp> woyy pased) s0 | Auadosd onn wosj pasryaund | Supwu8ag e ss01) | sury
pavodas Jo anax pwrary pPUM() -ut "pasey pargund uaMMuMm3s pasen snun maN | apuodsas
<Hun [T 10 pumo sun pury spun iingas | sium maN JO I
Jo Aneder JEINETE UV pur pur pannboe w shup)
L ETHELY) woapuodsy jo GONPANJISP]Y sfun ing2y
SUAIN oy a1 fupnu
LS IR RN TN ) ST e TR
parEIsut snupn

Road Imnais: FEC

map Jo o) I \wun

maa o Juung vauvy)

SHAHLO WONA GASVAT NV "INV INIWESIANT NI GZANTONI ‘GANMO SLINN

INAWSINDA 40 AMOLNIANE 01L

Raiiroad Annual Repon R-1



3
€ YN %61 76l (yg 01 0f sou1)) JVLOL 13
" YiN %8 vg ey wandinbs "
3INAIFS PUR URUANUITW IANQ
€« YIN X4 famn {3
kL4 ‘AMI] U5 1eepeq puv duing
I3 /N %2 VX4 IAMA MW AN ‘NAN] 73
SIe3 [VAOWAS MOUS Pus Y]
1€ 1z 17 1¢ IXMK] 313 npno preog 1€
(L3 VIN T T IAd] sred ssnsng [ 1
SUVI FOIAYAS ANVAHOO
62 (8T puw g saun) JYLI0L 62
.14 (LT ™ »T saun) TVIOL | [4
IT] (sadfy Apr2ds) 14
11e3 pajjadosd-y|3s 1anQ
9 o3 ‘a3l %n
UG (103 UONSNQWO? PINY]
[11 {oa} sres pauiquos nnvary 34
T (13 '43) 1
sres afused gy
p11adord fias
€ (zz o1 | s>u) TVIOL €
[44 VIN vl 'vSd ‘W '8S5D ‘g s v} [44
s1wy Suikamwy- 1a8usssed-
}4 viN tad ‘q s vl 14
sse5 wIAn puv (juB ‘Jumg
[ 504 'SVd '1d 'Sd) wed> Jmdaoyg [
6! 10d "1 "2d "D8d] wes soreg 6!
8t {asD wadva 3 ssep v 81
ey pauiquio )
1] lodd ‘ad ‘vdl sagoe) 1
payj2dosg f15-voN
001 SUVD NIVHL-WIADNASSYS
2 w 1] ] " ] L] m ) ) ) Q) (®)
h oN{ umpo m | (¢ <ut 33%) H(YRY) oY) LVE T pasn UL LR TR TR SIMpn SunoYw LIE T ) Hing reak jo situn jo ulieop 10 3d4y ey on
wry| pasery (N wm wapuadsay wos) " pur 21 Aupnpy gy pasray 10 | Auadosd o wogy paryynd | futvunfiaq e | ssag) faury
pIuoda [LJERILVE S pasery pumQ) ut ‘peey paseyund usmnuMmN pasen siun way | wapuedsa
snun w (rog 1 PVIMO <jun pury wun ingas | suun maN JO IMAIR
Jo Anwdea Iqiogm RO pue pue pannhw W syupy ~
Nefadfy mopundiar go woirnginseyy | siun gingay o
(&) ANAIIS s a3 fupnpwn £
nnm P spup) S| Ao iy nm.
o PAPItYI <y 3
W FRIX O R0[)) I s wap g Juungg sofuey) m
M SHAHLO WONS Q3SYIT ANV "LNNOD)V INTIWISTANI NI GIGNIINT ‘GINMO SLINN M
panupue y— NTFWLINIDT 40 AROLNAANT 01L 3
o

_ \ ) }
BN EE S N B hm Ny S B N I B A BE B Em N Em Ea



80 Road Inals: FEC Year 19 90
710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Continued
instrucuons for reporung freight-train car data.
{. Give paruculars of each of the various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased during the year.
2. In column (d) give the number of unts purchased or bwiit 1n company shops. In column (e) give the number of new units leased from others. The term
“new”™ means a umt placed in service for the first ume on any ralroad.
3. Units leased to others for a penod of one year or more are reportable 1n column (n). Units temporaniy out of respondent’s service and rented (o others
for less than one year are to be included in column (i). Units rented from others for a peniod less than one year should not be included in column (j).
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Unuts 1n service of respon- Changes dunng the year
dent at beginning of year Unus installed
All other units,
Line{ Cross Time-mileage New unis| o o :“u:l“‘u:ﬁ .ﬁu:in;nsud sec- |Line
No. | Check Class of equipment and car designations cars All others | purchased leased from rebwit units ond hand umts | No.
or bult others rewntten into ; {or
PrOPEITY ACCOUNLS) ;o psed from others|
(@) (b) ©) (d) (e) (f) (g)
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
36 Plain box cars - 40’ 36
(Bl__ B2 )
37 Plan box cars - 50’ and longer 37
o it
38 Equipped box cars i 38
(All Code A. Except A_S.) 37
39 Plan gondola cars 39
(AlCodesG&J__), J. 2 J.3.J__49) 173
40 Equipped gondola cars 40
(All Code E)
41 Covered hopper cars 41
(€L G 2C 3.C .4 18
42 Open top hopper cars—generai service 2
(All Code H) 1,409 30
43 Opea top hopper cars—special service 43
(J. Q. and All Code K)
4“4 Refrigerator cars—mechanical “
(R.S_, R.6., R.7., R8.RYI.)
45 Refrigerator cars—non-mechanical 43
(RO, R1.R2) 8
6 Flat cars—TOFC/COFC %
{All Code P, Q and S, Except Q8. .) 1,041
47 Flat cars—muiti-level 47
(All Code V) 319 96
48 Flat cars—general service ®
(F10_, F20_, F30.) 9
9 Flat cars—other 9
(F.lL.F.2,F3_,F4_ F.S_ Fb. 8
F_8_. F40.)
50 Tank cars—under 22,000 gailons 50
T.0, T L T.2, T_3, T.4 T.5,
Except T000)
st Tank cars—22,000 gallons and over 51
(T_ 6, T. 7, T__8, T..9
52 All other freight cars 52
(A.S_, F_7_, All Code L and Q8_.)
53 TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 3,147 30 96 53
54 Caboose (All Code M-930) N/A | 54
55 TOTAL (lines 53, 54) 3,147 30 96 55
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued

4 Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for ail units reported in columns (k) and (1). as foilows. For freight-train cars, report the nominal capacity (in

toas of 2,000 ibs) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in interchange. Convert the capacity of tank cars (o capacity 1n tons of the
commodity winch the car 15 atended (o carry cusiomanly.

5. Time-mileage cars refers (o freight cars. other than cabooses. owned or held under lease arrangement. whose 1nteriine rental 13 settled on a per diem and line

haul muleage basis under “Code of Car Hire Rules™ or would be so sentled if used by another ruiroad.

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Changes durng year
{concluded)

Unuts at close of year

Total in service of respondent

(col. (0 & ()
Unus ;ur: from o | - Agfuegue capacity
C " Leased ime-mileage of unus reponed
Ros1C08 | whedher owned Owned and used |~ i Aloter | 0 OO PPN | Lessed o omers [OF
or leased. including (see mns. 4)
reclassification
(h () o k) {}] (m) (n)
36 36
37 37
125 125 8,750
38 38
37 37 2,590
39 39
7 166 166 14,280
20 40
4 L1}
7 11 11 770
2 Q2
1,439 1,439 142,000
43 4
- a
45 45
8 8 560
26 46
2 1,039 1,039 79,884
a7 47
44 22 349 371 25,970
48 48
9 9 630
49 9
2 6 8 942
50 50
s1 St
52 52
53 60 2,858 355 3.213 216,376 3
54 N/A N/A 54
5 60 2,858 355 3,213 2/6,376 53
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Countinued
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED [N INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Unts in service of respon- Changes dunng the year
dent at beginnung of year Units installed
All other unuts,
New Rebuilt units |, . jing reclasss-
Line| Cross New units uruts acquured and fication and sec- Line]
No. | Check Class of equipment and car designauons Per diem All others | purchased 1 from rebulhm‘ms ond hand uous | No.
or built rewntten into
others ro s purchased or
property leased from others
@) (b) ©) (d) (e) (N (8)
FLOATING EQUIPMENT

56 Seif-propelled vessels N/A 56

[Tugboats, car ferries, etc.]
57 Non-seif-propelled vessels N/A 57

[Car floats, lighters, etc. ]
58 TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) N/A 58

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT
59 Chassis Z1_ _ 267, Z68., Z69, 54 59
60 Dryvan U2, Z _, 26, 16 161 130 60
61 Flarbed U3, _, 23. . 318 61
62 Qpen bed U4__, Z4, 52 |
63 Mechanical refrigerator US__, Z5__ 63
64 Buik hopper U0__, Z0. _ 64
65 Tnsulated U7, _, Z7._ §5
66 Tank ' Z0__, U6__ 8
67 Other trailer and comtainer 67

(Special equipped dry van U9_ _, 12

Z8._.29..)
68 Tractor 173 8 68
69 Truck 69
70 TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) 1.324 138 70

NOTES AND REMARKS

' Must have fitung code “CN” 10 qualify for tank otherwise it 1s a bulk hopper.
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes dunng yesr Units at close of year
{conciuded) Total :n service of respondent
Lme service of respondemt " Aggregate capacity .
Crom whether owned Owned and used Leased from Per diem All other of umus reported Leased to others Line
No. [Check leased . others m col. (k) & {1) No.
or . incuding (see 1ns. 4)
reclasificanon
th) (1) [€)] (k) U] (m) {n)
56 N/A 56
57 N/A 57
58 N/A 58
59 54 54 59
60 3 894 894 60
61 318 318 51
62 62
63 63
64 64
65 65
66 66
67 12 12 67
68 -9 172 172 68
69 9
10 12 1,450 1,450 0
NOTES AND REMARKS
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710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Give partniculars as requesied. separately, for the vanous classes of new units and rebuilt units of equipment installed by respondent dunng the year. If
nformation regarding the cost of any umts instailed 1s not complete at time of filing of report. the units shouid be omutted. bus reference 10 the number of unts
omurted should be given in a footnote, the detals as (0 cost to be given 1n the report of the following year. The cost of umts under construction at the close of the
year shouid not be reflected in thus schedule even though part of the cost appears in the property account for the year Indicate in column (e) whether an
nstailanion represeats equupment purchased (P), bualt or rebuilt by coatract in outside ralroad shops (C), or bualt or rebwiit 1 company or system shops
(S) including units acquured through capitalized leases (L).

2. In column (a) list each ciass or type of locomotive uait, car, oe TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line. By class 1s meant the standard classification used
to disunguish types of locomotive unus, freight cars or other equipment adopted by the Association of Amencan Raiiroads. and should nclude physical
charactenstcs requesied by Schedule 710. Locomouve units shouid be idenufied as to power source, wheel arrangement. and horsepower per umt, such as
muitipie-purpose diesel locomonve A unies (B-B), 2500 HP. Cars should be idenufied as to special construction or service charactensuics, such as
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), sieel boxcars-special service (XAP), etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated n Scheduie 710.

3. In column (c) show the total weight 1n tons of 2.000 pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired shouid be the weight empry.

4. The cost shouid be the compiete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line freight charges and handling charges.

S. Dara for thus scheduie should be confined to the umits reported 1n Schedule 710. columas (c) and (¢) for locomotive unuts, passenger-train cars and company
service cars and columns (d) and (f) for freight train cars. tlcating equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new unts in the upper section of thas
schedule and 1 the lower secton disciose rebuilt unuts acquared or rewntten into the respondent’s accounts. The term “new as used herein shall mean a unit or
units piaced 1 service for the first ume on any ralrcad.

6. All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or in part with incentive per diem funds should be reported on separate lines and appropnately idenufied by
footnote or sub-heading.

NEW UNITS
: I Method of
No. Class'of equipment Number of units TG::O:::W Totwl cost acquisiton ::.d
(see nsuctions)
(a) (5 () (d) (e)

1{ 100-ton hopper cars 30 3,000 1,517 P 1
2] Ramp Cractors 3 18 137 P 2
3] Highway tractors ] 40 276 P 3
4] 45ft. van trailers 100 720 1,555 P 4
s| 48ft. van trailers 30 216 493 P s
6 6
7 7
] 8
9 9
10 10
1 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20

21 2
2 2
3 o)
24 %
25 TOTAL 168 N/A 3,978 N/A 25

REBUILT UNITS
2 26
pe) ped
2 28
2 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
7 Y
35 33
36 36
37 37
38 TOTAL N/A N/A 38
39 GRAND TOTAL 168 N/A 3,978 N/A 39
Rauiroad Annual Report R-1
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Road Imuats: FEC ear 19 90 _ 89
7T24. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
{Dollars 1n Thousands)
1. Give pammculars of all rals apphied dunng the year in connection with the construction of new track.
In columa (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows:
(1) New sieel ruls, Bessemer process
(2) New steel rauls. open-hearth process
(3) New rails. special alloy (descnbe more fuily 1n a footnote)
(4) Relay rauls.

2. Retums in columns () and () should be reported in WHOLE numbers. Fracrions of less than one-haif should be disregarded. and fractions of one-haif or
more should be counted as une.

3. The retumns in columns (d) and th) should include the cost of loading at the puint of purchase ready for shipment. the freight charges paid foreign hines, and
the cost of handhng rauls 1n general supply and storage yards  The cust ot univading, hauling over carrier s awn lines. and placing the rauls i tracks and of train
service 1n connection with the distnbution vt the rail shuuid nut be included n this schedule.

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION. TEAM. INDUSTRY.
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS
Weight ot ral Wesght of rail
Total cost ot raill ap- Total cost of rail ap-
Line Class | Pounds | Number plied in running tracks. Average cost Pounds Number plied 1n yard, station. Average cost ILined
No ot | pervand | uf tons passing tracks, CrOSs- 1p=r wn per yard of tons team. industry. and per ton No.
al | oofeud (200000 | oo T unn g vear (2.000 by of ral (2.000 Iby | other switching trucks 12.000 1b)
Junng year
(2) 1] (3] td) te) N (g) th) (1)
1
2 2
J 3
3 4
3
Q.
1 1
8 8
9 9
10 i
TR 1L
12 12
13
14 14
15 15
16 16 ]
17 17
18 18
L2
N 2
L2 21
X 22 72
\1 b )
24 14
25 25
18 zh
27 27
28 2R
29 29
. ]
32 12
33 jrotae_| Nva + ~0- N/A =0- 3
3 W V! w| were lad -0~ 3
13 Number of mules of new vard, stayon, team, ndustry, and other swiching tracks 1o which rails were laid =0-_ 35
36 |Track-mules of welded raul installed on system tins year . total to date 36

Railroad Annual Report R-|
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728. WEIGHT OF RAIL
Gave the particulars called lor below concerning the road and track operated by the respondent ai the close of the year. Only the respond-
ent’s proporiion of jomnily owned milcage shouid be included. Under “*Weight of ratl.” the various weights of rails should be given. Road and
track occupied under trackage nght or other form of license should not be included herein, but ail roud and track heid under any form of
lease (granuing exclusive possession 10 the lessee) should be inciuded.
Weight of | Line-haul com- | Swuching and ter-
Line§ rais per pames (miles of| minal companies Remarks Line
No. yard main track) | (miles of all tracks) No.
(a) (o) e} (d)
Pounds
1 1
2 2
3 b 115 224.9 159.2 3
41132 300.7 31.3 4
s] 90 46.4 21,5 5
[ 6
7 7
3 ]
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
[ 20 20
21 21
22 22
3 B
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 | p
29 ys ]
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
3 | 3
35 | 35
36 . 36
3 3
38 38
39 . 39
10 0
41 41
42 42
43 43
34 44
45 35
16 46
17 47
48 48

Raiiroad Annuaj report R-1
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Rosd Imuals: FEC Year 19 _90_

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755

Unnt Train, Way Train, and Through Tran data under ltems 2, 3, 4. 6, and 12 shail be obtained from conductor's wheel reports (freight) or
similar records. Unit train service 1s a specishized scheduled shuitle type service in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such
service, moving between ongin and desunaton. The appiicable tanffs and/or contracts generaily require that a speafic mummum tonnage or
quantity of carioads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or other shipping document in a sohid train for movement between
ongin and desunation. Such anfls and/or contracts generally contan restricted detention provisions and are subject (o ume-volume require-
ments which reflect the approximate capecity of the unit trans for the stated period. Way Tramns are defined as trains operated primanly to
gather and distnbute cars in road service and move them between way stations or way points. Through Trains are those trains operated between
iwo or more ms)or concentrauoa or distribution points. Do not include Umit Tramn statistics in Way and Through Tran suausucs. A Work Tran
1S 2 trasn operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freight, work equipment or company employees. Statisucs
for Work Trams shouid be reported under item 11 only. Statustics reiated to company equipment, company empioyees and company (reight
moving 1n transportation tramns are not to be reported n Item 11, but are to be reported n ltems 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-0S as
mstructed in notes. I. K, and L.

(A) Report miles of road operated at close of year, excluding ndustral tracks, yard tracks, and sidings.

(B) A train-mile 1s the movement of a tram a distance of 1 mile. in compuung train-mules, fractions representing iess than one-haif mile shail
be disregarded and other fractions considered as | mie. Train Miles— Runmng shail be based on the actuai distance run between terminals and/
or stations and shail be computed from the official ime tables or distance tables. Tran-mules shail not be incressed to cover the running of
locomouves from shops (0 terminais, doubling hills. switching, or other work at way stations, or for the service of heiper or pusher locomotives
or of exira locomotives on double-head or tnple-head trains. When the carner’s trans are detoured over foreign roads. the miles shail be com-
puted on the basis of the miles actually run and in accordance with the service performed. Train-mules shall be kept separately for trains hauled
by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars.

(C) A motorcar 1s a seif-propeiled umit of equipment designed to carry freight or passenger traffic, and s not considered a locomouve.

(D) A locomouve 1s seif-propelled umt of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomouve umit-mile is a movement of a
locomotive unit a distance of 1 mile under its own power. [nciude miles made by all locomotive uatts. Exclude miies made by motorcars. Miles
of locomouves in heiper service shail be computed on the basis of actual distance run in such servica.

(E) All locomotives unit-miles in road service shail be based on the actuai distance run betwesn terminais and/or stauons. Follow instructions
(B) regarding fractions and official ime tables for computing locomotive-miles.

(F} Train switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time sctuaily engaged in such service. Include
miles aliowed train locomouves for performing switching service at terminals and way stations.

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shail be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the ume actually engaged 1o yard swiiching service.
Inciude miles allowed to yard locomotives for switching servics 1n yards where regular switching service 1s mamntained and 11 terminal switching
and transfer service.

tH) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Raiiroad Owned and Leased cars, {tems 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and
respondents’ own cars while on the line of the respondent rairoad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15 report the private-line categonies, miles for private-
line cars (whether or not under raiirosd control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mule i1s s movement of 8 unit of car equipment a distance of 1
mie. Report miles made by flaicars carrying loaded highway traslers or empty highway tratlers moving under revenue billings as loaded freight
car-mules and miles made by flaicars carrying other empty highway traiiers as empty (reight car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars and
report miles made by business cars of other than reporung carner as sieeping car-miles 1 ltem 5-03. Report mail, 2xpress baggage cars and com-
bination cars other than 5-02 combimnanion cars, in ltem 5-0S.

(1) Exclude from ltem 4-01, 4-11, 4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment. cars carrying company {reight and no-psyment cars moving ia
transportation trans. Inciude such car-miles 1a [tem 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19 No payment car-miles are miles made by private-line cars (other than
rariroad controlled) and shippes-owned cass for whach the rasiroad does not reemburse the owner on a loaded 20d/or empry rmle bams. 1f the payment for the loaded
mles inciudes the empty mules, the loaded and empty mies shouid not be conwdered no-payment car nuies.

1J) Report miles actually run by passenger-tran cars in transportation service. Passenger-tran car-mules include miles run by coaches and cars
in which passengers are carried at regular tanff fares without extra charge for space occupied; miles run by combination passenger and baggage.
passenger and mail. passenger and express; miles run by sieeping, parior and other cars for which an extra fare i1s charged: mules run by dining,
cafe. and other cars devoted exclusively (o the serving of meals and other refreshments and by club. lounge. and observauon cars; and nules run
by other passenger-train cars where services are combined such as baggage. express and mail.

(K) From conductors’ or dispatchers’ train reports or other appropnate source, compute weight in tons (2,000 pounds. ltem 6-01 includes
werght of all locomotive units moved | mile 1n transportation trains. Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent
tons behind locomotive umts (cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile n transportation (rains (excluding non-cevenue gross ion-miles).
Non-revenue gross ton-miles :n transportatson trains include work equipment and cars carrying company freight (and their contents). Uss 150
1bs. as the average weight per passenger, and 4 tons as the average weight of contents of each head-end car.

L.} From conductors’ train reports or other appropnate source, compute ton-miles of {re)ght. Ton-miles represent the number of tons of
revenue and non-revenue {reight moved one mile in (ransportation (rain. Include net ton-miles 1n motorcar trains. Exclude L.c.L shipment of
{reight handied in mixed baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS.

(M) Road service represents ciapsed time of transportauon trains (both ordinary and light) betwen the ume of leaving the intial terminais and
the ume at the final terminais, including trains switching at way stations and delays on road as shown by conductors’ or dispatchers’ ramn
reports. Include ume of motorcar service performed by train locomotives at terminais and way stanions. Report i Item 9-02 tramn switching
hours included n Item 9-0}. Train swiching ts the ume spent by the train while performing switching service at termenals and way stauons
where no regular yard service 1s maintained. A (rain hour is independent of the number of locomotives in the tran.
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755~ Concluded

(N) Yard swiching hours are hours expended 1n switching service performed by yard crews in yards where regular switching service 1s main-
wuned, including terminai switching and transfer service tn connection with the transportation of revenue and incidertally of company freight.
Hours in yard switching are independent of the number of locomotives used.

(0) Work-train mules inciude the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspection, inspection trans for railway Com-
missioners (or which no revenue 18 recesved: trains running special with fire apparatus 10 save carrier’s property {rom destruction; trains run for
transporung the carrier’s empioyees (0 and {rom work when no transportanion charge is made, wrecking trans. trains run solely for the purpose
of transporting company materwl; trains run for distributing material and supplies for use in connecuon with operauons; and all other trains
used 1n work-tratn services. Exciude miles run by locomouves while engaged incidentally in switching company materials in company shops or
matenal yards in connection with regular yard switching service or in switching equipment for repairs between yards and shops.

(P) The number of loaded fresght cars shall be obtained from the conductors’ wheef report and shail be the sum of all loaded cars handled by
each tramn. For exampie, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way tramn from the oniginstion points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way tram to
the desnation point, the total count of loaded cars wouid be four. two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the move-
ments in through trains. Therefore, each car oniginated or recerved ffom a connecting carfier receives an initial count, plus one count for each
subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondents knes. No additional count 1s gaiven because of crew change or changes in track 1den-

ufication number uniess there 1s a physical transfer of the car between trains. Esch car moving under revenue bijling shall be considered as a
loaded car.

(Q) Report vehicie (TOFC traslers/contauners, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unioaded to and from TOFC and muiupie level freight
cars when the work is performed at the rallroad's expense.

(R) Report the number of loaded revenus trulers/contamners picked up, plus revenue trailers/containers delivered in TOFC/COFC and in
highway interchange service. when the work is performed at the rmisosds’ expense. (Performed at raiiroads’ expense means that raiiroad
empioyees perform the service or that the raslroad hires a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service). Do not include those
trailers/contaners which are picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier etc. when & tanil provision requires the shipper-motor carmer

etc. and not the rairoad to perform that services Note: The count shouid reflect the traiier/containers for which expenses 1s reported in Schedule
417 Line 2 Column (b).

(S) Report under Manne Terminais, [tem 16, the tons loaded onto and unioaded from marine vesseis at the expense of the reporung raiiroad.

(T) Report the totai number of foresgn per diem cars on line at end of year. Foreign Per Diem Cars refers 10 fremght cars other than cabooses
owned by other raiiroads, whose interline rental 1s settied on a per diemn bams under the code of per diem rules.

Carners will be governed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point shouid be considered **on line.”” Unser-
vicesble cars include carg on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repars. They wclude cars on repair tracks repatred and awaiing switching, cars
on repair tracks uadergoing or awaiting repairs switching, cars awailing movement (o repatr tracks held in train yard (exciuding cars which are to
be repaired 1n train yard without loss of ume), car moving empty in trains en route to shop, and cars stored awasting disposition.

Surplus cars are cars which are 1n serviceable condition availabie for loading at the 1tial count on the last day of the year, but which have not
been piaced for loading wrthun 48 hours. A record shall be made of all such cars on hand at 12:01 a.m. of the day following the last day of each
year and s count of the same cars made 48 hours later to ascertan thoss sull not placed for ioading. The count of surpius cars shall include cars
asvembied in advance 10 meet loading requirernents of more than one day; cars which have not been moved because of infrequent train service
as on branch lines; cars set anids or stored for special or future loading, such as perishables, grain, autos. rough freight, etc.. and cars stored
becauss of seasonal decline 1n traffic, such as coal cars, ore cars, etc. The count of surpius cars shail not include cars out of service 1n connection
with repairs, cars actually moving en route (0 owners, Cars moving on car service arder, ot cars (n transit (0 loading poiats on holding road or to
another road. The phrase ‘“piaced for loading’* refers to (1) physical switching of s car nto position for loading, (2) physical switchung of a car
into poseession of a shipper who will subsequently move 1t 10 loading position, and (3) physical swiching onto iracks at a freighthouss, prer, etc.,
for the purpose of bemg loaded.
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785. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS
:: g::‘k Item description Freight train Passenger tramn I;:
{a) 1b) {c)
1 1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 442 !
2. Tran Miles - Runmng (B) XXXXXX XXXXXX
2 2-01  Unit Trans 96,628 XXXXXX 2
3 2.02 Way Trans 219,798 XXXXXX 3
4 203 Through Trans 2.237.931 4
5 2.-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (ines 2-4) 2,554,357 5
6 2-05 Motorcars (C) 6
7 2.06 TOTAL. ALL TRAINS (lines 5. 6) 2,554,357 7
3 Locomouve Unit Miles (D) XXXXXX ] XXXXXX
Road Service (E) XXXXXX XXXXXX
8 3-01  Unx Trans 193,256 XXXXXX ]
3-02 Way Trans 325,360 XXXXXX
10 303 Through Trans 4,448,557 10
" 3-04 TOTAL (lines 3-10) 4,967,173 1
12 3-11  Tran Swuching.(F) 126,913 XXXXXX 12
13 3-21  Yard Switching (GY 600,918 13
14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (jines 1. i2. 13) 5,695,004 14
4 Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H» XXXXXX XXXXXX
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars ~ Loaded XXXXXX XXXXXX
15 4-010 Box-Plan 40-Foot 1 XXXXXX 15
16 4011 Box-Plan 50-Foot and Longer 741 XXXXXX 16
17 4-012 Box-Equipped 1,403 XXXXXX 17
18 3-013 Gondola-Plawn 1,198 XXXXXX 18
19 4014 Gondois-Equipped 86 XXXXXX 19
20 1015 Hopper-Covered 265 XXXXXX 20
2 4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 8,362 XXXXXX 21
n 4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 9,157 XXXXXX 2
23 4018 Refngerator-Mechanical 118 XXXXXX pa)
24 4019 Refngerator-Non-Mechanical 1,292 XXXXXX 24
28 4020 Flas-TOFC/COFC 11,095 XXXXXX 25
26 4021 Flar-Muin-Level 914 XXXXXX )
27 4022 Fla-General Service 6 XXXXXX 27
28 4-023 Fla-All Other 632 XXXXXX 28
29 4024 All Other Car Types-Total 5,162 XXXXXX 29
30 4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 40,432 XXXXXX 30
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785. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued
l;r gh‘::: {tem descniption Freight truin Passenger train l::e
ta) ib) 1c)
411 RR Owned and Leased Can—Empty XXXXXX XXXXXX
3 4-110 Box-Plain 30-Fuout 1 XXXXXX 31
32 4-111 Box-Plain 50-Fuue and Lunger 835 XXXXXX 12
13 4112 Box-Equipped 1,184 XXXXXX 33
34 4-113 Gondola-Plain 1,252 XXXXXX W
38 4-114 Gondola-Equipped 79 XXXXXX A}
6 4-115 Hopper-Cuvered 276 XXXXXX 36
%) 4.116 Hopper-Open Tup-General Service 8,450 XXXXXX 37
8 4-117 Hopper-Open Tup-Special Service 8,973 XXXXXX %
19 4-118 Refngerator-Mechamical 114 XXXXXX )
0 1119 Refngeraior-Non-Mechamical 739 XXXXXX 0
4l 4-120 Flai-TOFC/COFC 5,919 XXXXXX 41
42 4-121 Flai-Muin-Level 667 XXXNXXX 42
43 4-123 Flat-General Service 3 XXXXXX 43
44 4-123 Fla-All Other 601 XXXXXX a4
45 4-124 All Other Car Types 2.714 XXXXXX 45
16 3-125 TOTAL thines 31-45) 31,807 XXXXXX 36
413 Pnvate Line Cars - Loaded (H) XXXXXX XXXXXX
47 4-130 Box-Plimn 40-Fout XXXXXX a7
43 4-131 Box~Plan 50-Foot and Longer 439 XXXXXX 48
49 4-132 Box-Equipped XXXXXX 49
50 4-133 Gondola-Plan 3 XXXXXX 50
51 4-134 Gondola-Equipped XXXXXX 51
52 4-115 Hopper-Covered 1,006 XXXXXX 52
53 -136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 31 XXXXXX 53
54 4-137 Hopper—Open Top-Special Service XXXXXX 54
55 4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 11 XXXXXX 55
56 4139 Refngerator-Non-Mechamcal 87 XXXXXX 56
57 4-140 Fat~TOFC/COFC 38,646 XXXXXX 57
58 4-141 Flat-Multi-Level 6,148 XXXXXX 58
59 4-142 Flat-General Service XXXXXX 59
60 3-143 Flat-All Grher 237 XXXXXX 60
61 4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 970 XXXXXX 61
62 4-145 Tank-22.000 Gallons and Over 420 XXXXXX 62
63 4-146 All Other Car Types 55 XXXXXX 63
64 4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 48,053 XXXXXX 64
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS — Continued

l;‘: g;::; Item descnption Freight train Passenger tran l;:_
(a) (b) ©__
4-15 Pnvate Line Cars—Empry (H) XXXXXX XXXXXX
65 4-150 Box—Plain 40-Foot XXXXXX 65
66 4-151 Box—Plan 50-Foot and Longer 107 XXXXXX 66
67 4-152 Box-Equipped XXXXXX 67
68 4-153 Gondola-Plain 3 XXXXXX 68
69 4-154 Gondola-Equipped XXXXXX 69
70 4-155 Hopper-Covered 703 XXXXXX 70
7 4-156 Hopper—Open Top—General Service 31 XXXXXX 7
7 4-157 Hopper—Open Top—Special Service XXXXXX 72
7 4-158 Refrigerator—Mechanical 11 XXXXXX 73
74 4-159 Refrigerator—Non-Mechanical 35 XXXXXX 74
75 4-160 Flat—TOFC/COFC 18,493 XXXXXX 75
76 4-161 Flat—Muiti-Level 4,323 XXXXXX 76
77 4~162 Flat—General Service XXXXXX i
78 4-163 Flat—All Other 283 XXX 78
79 4-164 Tank—Under 22,000 Gallons 970 XXXXXX 79
30 4-165 Tank—22,000 Gallons and Over 406 XOXXXXX 30
81 4-166 All Other Car Types 281 XXXXXX 81
82 4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 25,666 XOXXXXX 32
83 4-17_Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 818 XXXXXX 83
84 4-18 No Payment Car-Miles () ' XXXXXX
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Tran Type (Note) XXXXXX XXXXXX
85 4-191 Unit Trains 5,658 XOXXX 85
86 4-192 Way Tramns 2,150 XXXXXX 86
87 4193 Through Trains 138,151 Xo00XX 87
38 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 145,959 XXXXXX 38
89 4-20 Caboose Miles XXXXXX 89
' Total number of loaded miles __________ andemptymiles _ by roadrailer reported above.

Note: Line 88 total car miles is equal to the sum of Lines 30, 46, 64, 32, 83 and 84. Accordingly, the car mules reported on Lines 83 and
84 are to be allocated to Lines 85, 36 and 87 and included in the total shown on Line 88.
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS ~ Concluded
::.' Cq:: Item descripion Freight train Passenger tramn l;:'
(a) (b) (c)
6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K) XXXXXX XXXXXX
98 6-01 Road Locomotives 637,956 9%
602 Freight Trawns, Crs.. Cnts.. and Caboose XXXXXX XXXXXX
9 6020 Umit Trans 432 .690 XXXXXX 99
100 6-021 Way Trans 149,005 XXXXXX 100
10 6-022 Through Trains 9,238,696 XXXXXX 10)
102 6-03 Passenger-Trans, Crs., and Cnts. 102
103 6-04 Non-Revenue 48,784 XXXXXX 103
104 6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 10,507,131 104
7. Tons of Freight (thousands) XXXXXX XAXKXXX
108 7-01 Revenue 16,278 XXXXXX 105
106 7-02 Non-Revenue . 59 XXXXXX 106
107 7-03 TOTAL (lines 10S. 106) 16,337 XXXXXX 107
8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) XXXXXX XXXXXX
108 3-01 Revenue-Road Service 4,273,982 XXXXXX 108
109 8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service XXXXXX 109
110 3-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) 4,273,982 XXXXXX 110
111 8-04 Nonm-Revenue-Road Service 7,475 XXXXXX 11
12 805 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service XXX 112
113 806 TOTAL (lines 111. 112) 7,475 XXXXXX 113
114 8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110, 113) 4,281,457 XXXXXX 114
9. Traw Hours (M) XXXXXX XXXXXX
115 9-01 Road Service 131,685 XXXXXX 118
116 902 Train Swuching 19,067 XXXXXX 116
1n7 10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 100,153 XXXXXX 117
11. Trun-Miles Work Truns (O) XXXXXX XXXXXX
118 11-01 Locomotives 69,692 XXXXXX 118
119 11-02 Motorcars XXXXXX 119
12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) XXXXXX XXXXXX
120 12-01 Unit Trains 14,350 XXXXXX 120
12 1202 Way Truns 59,606 XXXXXX 121
122 12-03 Through Trans 308,711 XXXXXX 122
123 13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers and Contamers Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 491,913 XXXXXX 123
124 14. Multi-Level Cars~No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded and Uniosded (Q) 233,277 XXXXXX 124
125 15. TOFC/COFC—No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 546 XXXXXX 125
16. Revenue Tons-Manne Termunal (S) XXXXXX XXXXXX
126 16-01 Manne Termnals—Coal XXXXXX 126
127 16-02 Manne Termunais-Ore XXOXXXX 127
128 16-03 Manne Termunais-Other XXXXXX 128
129 16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) XAXXXX 129
17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T) XXXXXX XXXXXX
130 1701 Servicesble 463 XXXXXX 130
131 17-02 Unservicesble XXXXXX 131
132 17-03 Surpius XXX 132
133 17-04_ TOTAL (lines 130-132) 463 XXX00X 133
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VERIFICATION

The foregoing report shall be venfied by the oath of the officer having control of the accountng of the respondent. This report shall also be
venfied by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent. unless the respondent states that such officer has no control over the

respondent’s accounting and reporting.

OATH
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent)
State of —_Florida
County of _St. Johns
C.F. Zellers, Jr. makes oath and says that he 1s Vice President & Secretary
(Insert here name of the atfiant) (Insert here the official utle of the affiant)

of _Florida East Coast Railway Company
(Insert here the exact legal uitle or name of the respondent)

that 1t 1s his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner 1n which such books are kept; that
he knows that such books have been kept 1n good faith during the pentod covered by this report; that he knows that the entries contained in this
report relaung to accounting matters have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Umform System of Accounts for Railroads
and other accounting and reporting directives of thuis Commussion; that he believes that all other statements of fact contained in this report are
true. and that thus report 1s a correct and compiete statement. accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and affars of the
above-named respondent dunng the penod of ume from and including

January 1, 19_90__ 10 and inciuding __December 31, 1990

Subscghgl'ihl} Mp t0 before me. a Notary Public
\ ‘ /y% dly of March 19 9[/

"khgjt 21, 1993

%,
ok
37
§it
'§

1)
7],
Y

.'

"QO;,
.
l‘ “

r’d

e --ﬁ E

Zent Usean’. \"/5'(;5 / /

%o »s& i 5 ,

',‘—lgl s BM .ﬁ‘:,f‘e: (Signature ofofﬁcﬂmﬂmudlo admumister oaths)

"l '--.---' ” \‘
'-,,"’,,P, g S - s AL OATH
L] ,,mm“u“\ . (By the president or other chief officer of the respondent)

State of Florida

County of St. Johns

J.R. Yastrzemski makes oath and says that he is Comptroller
{Insert here name of the affiant) (Insest here the official atle of the affiant)

of Florida East Coast Railway Company
(Insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent)

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report are true, and that the
said report 1s a correct and compiete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of its property
durning the period of ume from and including

<lanuary 1. 19_930 _. 16 and including December 31,
‘\\\\“““'." )
. Mo N Publi
~Subgped,amt som € pefoge me. 2 otary Public
‘. :_\\.... .. .{\__‘; ....( »

i T T, P

PN e 2R P 2
‘Fﬁgﬁﬁn&; ‘%ﬂ:mﬁ :Z SAugust 21, 1993
e Tl ¥

(Signature of officer authonzed to admumuster oaths)
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MEMORANDA
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY)
CORRESPONDENCE
Answer
Date of letter
Office addressed Subject Answer File num-
or telegram Date of ietter ber of
letter or
Name Title Month |Day| Year Page Month |Day | Year | telegram
CORRECTIONS
Date Authonty Clerk making
correcuon Page o::‘_b Officer sending letter or telegram Commussion on
Bran file number
Month {Day | Year Month {Day{ Year Name Title Name
EXPLANATORY REMARKS
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INDEX
Page No. Page No.
Accumuisted depreciation Leases 61
Road and equipment leased Locomotive equipment 78
From others 38 Electnic and other 78
Improvements to k] Consumption of fuel diesel 91
To others 41 Locomotive unit miles 94
Owned and used 3s Mileage-Average of road operated 8s
Accruais-Railway tax 63 Of main tracks
Analywus of taxes 63 Of new tracks in which rails were laid -—--eerememecmaaeee 88
Applicanon of funds-Source 21 Of new tracks in which ties were laid - - 87
Balance sheet 59 Misceilaneous items in retmned income accounts for the
Capual stock 20 year 63
Car, locomotive, and flosung equpment-Clasnification — 78-83 Motorcar car miles 94
Changes 1n {inancial position 21-.2 Motor rail cars owned or leased - b
Company service equpment ¥ Net income 17
Compensating balances and short-lerm borrowing --—---— Oath 98
arrangements: 67 Operating expenses (see Expenses)
Consumption of fuel by motive-power units 91 Revenues (see Revenues)
Contungent assets and liabilities 8 Statistics (See Statistics)
Crossties (see Ties) Ondinary income 16
Debt hoidings 69 Private line cars loaded B 9s
Depreciation base and rates Private line cars empty 93
Road and equipment leased Rails
From others u Laud in repiacement 88
Improvements to 32-33 Charges to operating cxpenses 45
To others 40 Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions -—~———-veeeees 89
Owned and used i Miles of new track in which rails were laid -~--veeesemreee 88
Electric iocomotive equipment at close of year 68 Weight of 89
Equipment—classified - 78-83 Rauiway—Operating expenses 435-53
Company service ” Railway—Operating revenues 16
Floaung 82-83 Results of Operations 16-17
Freight-train cars 80-81 Retained income unappropniated 19
Highway revenue equipment 82-83 Misceilaneous items in accounts for year 65
Passenger-train cars %79 Revenues
Inventory 7883 Freaght 16
Owned-Not in service of respondent 73 Passenger 16
Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate Road and equipment—Investment in 32-33
From others 4 Improvements {0 leased property 32-33
Improvements to 37 Reserve 38
Reserve I8 Leased to others—Depreciation base and rates ——eeeeee «
To others 40 Reserve 41
Reserve 41 Owned-Depreciation base and rates 4
Equipment—Qwned, depreciation base rates 34 Reserve 35
Reserve 38 Used-Depreciation base and rates 34
Expenses~railway operating 45-53 Reserve 38
Extraordinary items: 17 Road-—Mileage operated at close of year 74
Federal income taxes 63 By States and Terntones 75
Financiai positton—Changes in 21-2 Secunties (see Investments)
Floating equipment 2-83 Short-term borrowing arrangements—Compensating
Freght cars loaded % balances and 67
Freight-train cars 30-81 Sinking funds 7
Freight car-miles 94 Source and application of working capital -- 21-2
Fuel consumed diesel 9t Specialized service subschedule 60
Cost 91 Statement of changes in financial posIICD —eeeeseememmmmeeee 21-2
Funded debt (see Debt hoidings) Stock outstanding 20
Guaranties and suretyships 66 Changes during year 20
Identity of respondent 2 Number of secunty hoiders 3
Items in selected income and retained earnings accounts ~ 65 Toeal voting power 34
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